Schroders

For the year ended 30th June 2019
—E-AERA=THILEE

Schroder China Asset
Income Fund

M EPEEEHRESEE

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(FEREERESINFES)

Annual Report and Financial Statements

FERERMBHRR

T\ AA AN AN AN AN S



Schroder China Asset

Income Fund
(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund 1)

Manager

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited

Level 33

Two Pacific Place

88 Queensway

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2521 1633

Hotline: 2869 6968

Fax: 2530 9095

Home Page: http://www.schroders.com.hk

Trustee and Registrar

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Registrar’s Service Provider (Note)
Schroder Investment Management
(Europe) S.A.

5 rue Hohenhof

L-1736 Senningerberg

Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22/F Prince’s Building
Central

Hong Kong

M EPERRHEEE

(TR EEEEL I FEE)

gIEA

MREREEE (58) BRAE
EBEIEESS

Ky EE5 33 718

g 1 2521 1633

B4R 1 2869 6968

Bl {#H : 2530 9095

#88  http://www.schroders.com.hk

S5E A BesimEE
ESHIBERE (M) BRAR
EBPIRERAER 1R

MR 2 AR R i
Schroder Investment Management
(Europe) S.A.

5 rue Hohenhof

L-1736 Senningerberg

Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

1ZENET

BOFKEG TSR
EH
HIRKFRE-+1%

Note: Effect from 1st]july 2019, the registrar’s service provider has changed from Schroder Investment
Management (Europe) S.A. to HSBC France, Luxembourg Branch and the address of registrar’s service
provider has changed to 16 Boulevard d’Avranches L-1160 Luxembourg.

Mzt : BZZE—NELtHB—HE  FMEZRFIRMEEZW Schroder Investment Management
(Europe) S.A.EHAHSBC France, Luxembourg Branch » 5352 IRFSIREEMMILEERA 16
Boulevard d’Avranches L-1160 Luxembourg °

EEEPERERSEE



Schroder China Asset

Income Fund
(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund 1)

Solicitor

Deacons

5/F Alexandra House
Central

Hong Kong

Further information

Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act (“FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
find the FATCA classification of this entity and
its Global Intermediary Identification Number
(“GIIN") below.

FATCA entity classification: Nonreporting IGA
FFI / Registered Sponsored Investment Entity
Sponsored entity GIIN: IV2GGD.00045.5F.344
Sponsoring entity: Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited

M EPERRHEEE

(TR EEEEL I FEE)

1REm

BT EREMTT
ERPIR
FELARESE

BIMER
MEBDEREB(BIMREIRLERIEE)
(TFATCA) #18 - H FATCASER K EI% BRI =
E3Rep 7T BB (TGIINY) 1 ©

FATCAIE4ER © IEBBUR R T RIS
TSRS SEME NS

BENHER GIIN : IV2GGD.00045.5F.344
BITILNE | EREREERE (B8) ARAR

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

MR EPERRBEEE

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund 1)
(W EZHERIINFES)

Reports and Financial Statements FE#R A1 F5IRE
For the year ended 30th June 2019 —ZE—AENNA=1+HILFE

Contents BH##

Manager's report #&IB AR

Manager’s certificate 412 ABEAE

Trustee's report {EFEARE

Independent auditor’s report JBILIZHEMIR S
Statement of financial position BAFEAR R
Statement of comprehensive income ZEWARZ

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to unitholders

DECARBEMIIFE ABEFESEMR
Statement of cash flows REHREBR
Notes to the financial statements BAF5#RzR Z HisE
Investment portfolio (Unaudited) E&£&REHEE REHEZ)
Investment portfolio movements (Unaudited) 3B &8 RIEHEZ)

Performance table (Unaudited) ¥#&&R (RRBEZ)

Pages AR
1

5

13

15

17
18
21
107
115

128

MEEPERERSEE



Manager’s Report

Market Review

Chinese and Hong Kong equities retreated in
the third quarter of 2018 against a backdrop of
escalating trade tensions. The US moved ahead
with several rounds of tariff implementation
and China retaliated with measures of its own.
Similarly, persistent concerns over the US-
China trade conflict and the pace of US interest
rate hikes continued to dominate sentiment
in what was a volatile Q4 2018 for equity
markets. Notably, China’s economy recorded
its weakest quarterly growth since the global
financial crisis. Chinese equities slumped while
Hong Kong peers fared better though they
also posted negative returns. In fixed income,
government bond yields declined while
credit spread widened, reflecting the risk-off
sentiment. Going into the 2019, markets in
China and Hong Kong rebounded strongly
from the sell-off in the previous quarter, thanks
to progress in US-China trade negotiations
and the dovish shift by major central banks.
Chinese stocks were further buoyed by index
provider MSCI's move to increase the weighting
of China-listed shares in its benchmark
indices. Gains were also fuelled by anticipation
that Chinese authorities would continue to
introduce supportive policies to counter the
economic slowdown. In fixed income, onshore
bond yields were broadly lower while offshore
bonds also made gains. Moving to the second
quarter of 2019, the US-China trade war
escalated in May after the US raised tariffs on
US$200 billion worth of Chinese imports and
added Chinese telecommunications group
Huawei to a trade blacklist. China countered
with retaliatory tariffs on US goods. Both
countries subsequently agreed to a truce and
will resume trade negotiations following a
meeting between their leaders in June.
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Chinese stocks finished in negative territory,
though losses were pared in June thanks to
easing trade tensions and hopes of further
stimulus measures. Conversely, Hong Kong
benefited from the rally in financials stocks,
while investors also cheered the suspension of
a contentious extradition bill. The more upbeat
sentiment pushed onshore government bond
yields higher and prompted riskier fixed
income assets to outperform.

Outlook

The renewed tensions in trade matters
resurfaced in May after the US and China
imposed additional tariffs on each other.
However, tensions seem to have improved
after the two countries agreed to a truce and
will resume trade negotiations after the G20
summit in June. In terms of the economy, the
various stimulus measures introduced by the
Chinese government in 2H 2018 appear to
have helped the economy find a bottom. Key
to highlight, however, is that these policies
were largely aimed at cushioning downside to
the economy rather than providing large-scale
stimulus in our view. To that end, any rebound
in economic growth in 2H 2019 is likely to be
moderate. However, given that macro data
has stagnated recently, it has increased the
likelihood of monetary or fiscal response from
the Chinese Authorities.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

Within the portfolio, our bias is to remain
more conservative in the near-term and look
for opportunities to re-deploy our capital
to capture the better valuation of cyclical
exposures over the medium-term, especially
for some selective areas which are less
exposed to export risks. Our approach to
stock selection continues to be focused on
identifying businesses that are well-placed
to grow sustainably over the longer term. We
maintain our adherence to disciplined bottom-
up stock picking rather than taking large
binary directional bets on policy decisions
where we have very little transparency.

In fixed income, attractiveness of onshore
Chinese government bonds should remain
strong given the renewed uncertainties
surrounding trade war. For offshore USD
credit, we maintain a neutral view. Given the
strong run in yields, we have taken some profit
to lighten our risk allocations. For the Chinese
Yuan, it seems that China has stepped back
from supporting the currency. We see a risk
that the currency will weaken further should
trade talks break down.
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2019, the Fund size was
HK$3,232,482,449 represented by units as
below:

A Class Units
HKD Accumulation Units 114,273.42
HKD Distribution Units 6,075,653.85
USD Accumulation Units 90,323.64
USD Distribution Units 7,360,067.57
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 6,548,462.30
RMB Hedged Distribution Units 4,061,705.66
IClass

USD Accumulation Units 10,765,902.66
The prices of units were:

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

A Class

HKD Accumulation Units HK$118.6027
HKD Distribution Units HK$108.8548
USD Accumulation Units US$11.7727
USD Distribution Units US$10.8037
AUD Hedged Distribution Units AU$10.8481
RMB Hedged Distribution Units RMB108.2295
IClass

USD Accumulation Units US$12.3518

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
22nd October 2019
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Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder China Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2018 to 30th June
2019, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b

-

acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d) acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
22nd October 2019

SEY NG

FrRBEAFRETERAREES TBE£)) (5
BEFVESNZFESD) KEA > EFAR_
E-N\FtA-BEZZ-NFAA=+THLHEF
ERREEAURERANREEASIEATFZA
9

(a) BEREMUTHMALIFHE - HEHEUH
FHEBEBTAEEAFHE - BEHW
H

7

N

(b) ERAZB/HRZHHLVNEEREE IR

=1

(o) WERERBTEZERHERE;

(d) UEREFRBEOEZEREAE -

&

RREREEIR (F8) BRAF
—2-NE+BZ+ZH

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder China Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2019.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
22nd October 2019
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Schroder China
Asset Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, set out on pages
13 to 106, which comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at
30th June 2019;

- the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

- the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders for the year
then ended;

- the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

- the notes to the financial statements,
which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2019, and of its
financial transactions and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Trustee and the Manager (together the
“Management”) of the Fund are responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Management of the Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for
such internal control as the Management
determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Management of the Fund is responsible for
assessing the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Management either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

In addition, the Management of the Fund
is required to ensure that the financial
statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and
Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds issued by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC
Code").
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements. In addition, we are required to
assess whether the financial statements of
the Fund have been properly prepared, in
all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed
and Appendix E of the SFC Code.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of
the Management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Management
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22nd October 2019
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Statement of Financial Position

MR RERR

As at 30th June 2019
BEZZFE-NFAA=1H

2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Note —E—hE —E-N\E
B BT BT
ASSETS BE
Current assets SRENEE
Investments &% 3(b) 3,080,898,964 4,306,218,184
Derivative financial instruments {74 &8 T H 3(b),5 17,631,453 31,805,825
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
ERHERERIE 13,309,241 704,607
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
FEWERRE BB (U FRIE 511,368 32,630,274
Dividends receivable FEUIZ S 5,914,315 3,781,512
Interest receivable on debt securities
FEWERSESFR 11,306,923 14,767,269
Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTZZFIE 5,660 2,555
Other receivables EfthfEULFRIE 4,506 27,630
Margin deposits fRe8% 6 13,453,686 14,122,434
Cash and bank deposits & K ER1TER 9 116,962,447 154,092,262

Total assets BE4EE

3,259,998,563

4,558,152,552
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

MBI RERE @)

As at 30th June 2019
BEZFE-NFAA=1H

2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Note “ZT—hE —E-N\E
FisE BT BT
LIABILITIES &1&
Current liabilities SFEh& &
Derivative financial instruments T4 &8 TR 3(b),5 3,225,825 38,161,101
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
FEfI SR B ERIE 6,167,240 -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
FE(S BB Bl B (kIR 6,340,011 7,093,827
Distributions payable FEfTAZ & 8 5,327,047 9,015,941
Other payables Hftif&{$7E 6,455,991 11,528,558
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) Bf&E CRABEABMIFEANZEE) 27,516,114 65,799,427
Net assets attributable to unitholders
SEAREMIEANPEE 11 3,232,482,449 4,492,353,125

For and on behalf of 1{%&

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
MREREERE (58) BRAE

The notes on pages 21 to 106 are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of 1{%&

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
ESEEEERT GEEN) BIRAR

BT —HEB-—BEARZMEDBEMBRERZ —87 -

MEEPERERSEE
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Statement of Comprehensive Income Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

2HEWARE 2HEUIAIRR @)

For the year ended 30th June 2019 For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFENA=THIEEE ZE-NFENA=THIEEE
2019 2018 2019 2018
“E-NEF —E-N\E —E—hE —EN\&F
Note HK$ HK$ Note HK$ HK$
Nz BT HBIT Nz BT HBIT
INCOME YA Operating (loss)/profit &iZ (518) /Z&F| (167,924,143) 220,502,295
Dividends & & 28,607,091 27,153,633 Finance cost BA#§R 4
Interest on bank deposits ZzFI 2 9 1,460,350 494,131 Distributions to unitholders
Interest on debt securities &8558 41,190,526 40,451,954 REDAEMRFEA 8 (73,908,167) (79,326,003)

Net realised (losses)/gains on investments and

derivative financial instruments (Loss)/profit after distribution and before tax

RERGTESHMT ANBEIS 51 /o (125,227,726) 196,508,564 RSB &R (55) /B (241,832,310) 141,176,292
Net change in unrealised depreciation/ Withholding tax FEINMIA (2,445,080) (2,107,640)
appreciation in value of investments and Taxation #78 (30,288) -
derivative financial instruments
BERITESR T BNk SNz & el (63,937,748) 745,244 (Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable
Net exchange losses EES3 518 (2,855,279) (467,195) to unitholders
Other income Eftl& A - 28,137 PELRBEMIFEANREEZ (RL) /1 (244,367,678) 139,068,652
Total net (loss)/income 4% (#548) /WgA | (120,762,786) 264,914,468 The notes on pages 21 to 106 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ —HEF—BEREZMETERSHRRZ D
EXPENSES 3 i}
Management fee BIEE R 7 36,855,887 34,402,180
Trustee fee F5EAER 7 2,436,891 2,455,990
Safe custody and bank charges
REBERNRITER 742,576 756,307
Auditor’s remuneration 1% EkEHENE 255,500 246,000
Legal and other professional fees
ERREEER 183,654 143,762
Other operating expenses E{th4E& & 3 6,686,849 6,407,934
Total operating expenses #24Z & & 47,161,357 44,412,173
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NEABFAASEFEZEHERR

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE—NFANAZHHIEFE

2019

—E-NEF

Note HK$
Bz BT

2018
“E-N\F
HK$

BT

Balance at the beginning of the year E#I455% 4,492,353,125

1,867,421,241

Proceeds from subscription of units s2EEUA 1" 852,076,576 5,855,950,281
Payments on redemption of units B&[@sz H 1 (1,867,579,574) (3,370,087,049)
(1,015,502,998) 2,485,863,232
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
unitholders
NEABEMIFENFEEZ (RBL) /1 (244,367,678) 139,068,652
Balance at the end of the year SK456R 3,232,482,449 4,492,353,125

The notes on pages 21 to 106 are an integral part of these financial statements.

B_+—BEE—BEREZNENBEMBREZ 5% °
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Statement of Cash Flows
RERER

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFEANB=FHLEFE

2019 2018
“E-hE ZEN\E
Note HK$ HK$
e BT B
Cash flows from operating activities
REERZRERE
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
unitholders DEAABAIFE ABEEZ (AL) /1Em (244,367,678) 139,068,652
Adjustments for 3% :
Dividends g2 (28,607,091) (27,153,633)
Interest on bank deposits ZiF & (1,460,350) (494,131)
Interest on debt securities &5 555 8 (41,190,526) (40,451,954)
Withholding tax TEi0#18 2,445,080 2,107,640
Taxation #I8 90,288 -
Other income Eftilt A - (28,137)
Distributions to unitholders lRETREGBMIFAA 73,908,167 79,326,003
Net exchange losses 52518 2,855,279 467,195
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital
changes BEBFEEHI28E (§518) /BF (236,326,831) 152,841,635
Net decrease/(increase) in investments and derivative
financial instruments
RERTESMTRZRL / (Em) B8 1,204,558,316 (2,513,817,626)
Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits -
restricted SREURFE S 2R/ (810) 348 5,490,500 (5,034,742)
Increase/(decrease) in amounts payable on purchase
of investments FE{T:REERERIBZ 120, (R2L) 6,167,240 (13,479,948)
(Decrease)/increase in other payables
HttrERFIEZ (R /HEm (5,160,755) 8,216,238
(Increase)/decrease in amounts receivable on
disposal of investments
P ERERIEZ (8m) /H (12,604,634) 11,128,699
Decrease in other receivables EfthFEUIE 2 i/ 23,124 87,300
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
IREEREYE  (BR) 2HE 962,146,960 (2,360,058,444)
MR EREREREES 18



Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
RERER @

For the year ended 30th June 2019
CE-AEAASALEE

2019 2018
“ZhEF “Z—N\&
Note HK$ HK$
MisE BT BT
Dividends received BEWAZE 26,474,288 27,001,484
Withholding tax paid B{J78iN#R1E (2,445,080) (2,107,640)
Interest on bank deposits received BWERF & 1,457,245 491,773
Interest on debt securities BUETEESHFIE 44,650,872 31,425,679
Other income Efthit A - 28,137
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating
activities FEREBPEE  (BF) ZREPHE 1,032,284,285 (2,303,219,011)
Cash flows from financing activities
MEEHZRERE
Distributions paid to unitholders
DEGEURBEAZRE (77,597,061) (72,574,636)
Proceeds from subscription of units 388 B (Fr{SIE 884,195,482 5,852,232,861
Payments on redemption of units B&[E] B {i % {47RIE (1,868,333,390) (3,366,498,721)

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing

activities RiEEEFR (BR) EXZREFHE

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash

equivalents RERREEEZF (RBL) 38

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year FIRERREEE
Net exchange losses ERFE1E

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

FFRBEERAEEE

(1,061,734,969)

2,413,159,504

(29,450,684) 109,940,493
159,952,196 50,478,898

(2,857,379) (467,195)
127,644,133 159,952,196
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
RERER @

For the year ended 30th June 2019
CE-AEAASALEE

2019 2018
—ZT-hEF —T-N\F
Note HK$ HK$
Mt B BT
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
RERRESEEFEIN
Cash and bank deposits ]R& K R{TEN 9 116,962,447 154,092,262
Margin deposit - unrestricted {R:5 & — A2 IR 6 10,681,686 5,859,934
127,644,133 159,952,196
The notes on pages 21 to 106 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+—REE BT RBEZNENBEMBREZ % -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder China Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC") under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund
commenced its operations since 18th
August 2016.

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth by investing primarily in
Chinese equity and fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily through investmentin a
portfolio of (a) equities and equity related
securities of China and China related
companies; and (b) bonds, convertible
bonds and other fixed or floating rate
securities issued by China and China related
companies and governments, government
agencies and supra-national issuers in
mainland China. China and China related
companies refer to companies which are
headquartered and/or listed in or have a
substantial business exposure to mainland
China.

TSR R 2 B sE

. —iREH

EEPEREREEE TBE)) AHER
BTN ZFEE - HERZEESIE
RE—MHEERBREEE (F8) ARAR
EREIEA (M) MESHBETRS
(Z2) BIRARMERZEA RFEAD &
Z > A2 -2 —FF+A/\BREE24
(R1E3T) IR BEMEERE - FEE
TWEEEBRSRIEEBEREZETRE
BERFRIAGHEBISE 10401) R 1206 » TR
ERESRAEHEREEERIZEN
EAREBEETRRE - BEN_-F—X
FENB+/\BFRBEE -

FEENERETIREBRENPEREN
ERFES  MURHIE R E A EE -

FEETEFBIRENEE (a) PEIKRPEIE
RARIRENIREERES ; K(b)HPE
RAEERAAT R EAMEBUT « BUFH
BNBERZBITHETNGES « AHRRES
MEMES I EBR/FNREES > BKRE
HIREBR - WEMPEERAREEES
R RE Rt R, SR P E Pt _E i ETE
BEPMRAEEEEHAF o
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires the Trustee and Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.

MATEERR 2 Mi5E
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SHEERN » FRRHE - -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective 1st July 2018

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ addresses
the classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. It replaces the multiple
classification and measurement models
in HKAS 39 and is effective for reporting
periods beginning on or after 1st July 2018.

Classification and measurement of debt
assets will be driven by the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets. A debt instrument is
measured at amortised cost if the objective
of the business model is to hold the financial
asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows
under the instrument solely represent
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI").
Adebtinstrument is measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income
if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect
contractual cash flows from SPPI and to
sell. All other debt instruments must be
recognised at fair value through profit or
loss.

TSR R 2 B sE

2. EEEEHE (8

(a) RREE ()
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective 1st]July 2018 (Continued)

An entity may however, atinitial recognition,
irrevocably designate a financial asset as
measured at fair value through profit or
loss if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency. Derivative and equity
instruments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss unless, for equity
instruments not held for trading, an
irrevocable option is taken to measure at
fair value through other comprehensive
income. HKFRS 9 also introduces a new
expected credit loss (“ECL") impairment
model.

HKFRS 9 has been applied retrospectively
by the Fund and did not resultin a change
to the classification or measurement of
financial instruments as outlined in note
2(b). The Fund'’s investment portfolio
continues to be classified as fair value
through profit or loss and other financial
assets which are held for collection
continue to be measured at amortized
cost. There was no material impact on
adoption from the application of the new
impairment model.

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

2. EEEEHE (8

(a) RREE ()
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective 1st]July 2018 (Continued)

There are no other standards, amendments
to standards or interpretations that are
effective for annual periods beginning on
1stJuly 2018 that have a material effect on
the financial statements of the Fund.

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2018 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund

A number of new standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning
after 1st July 2018, and have not been
adopted in preparing these financial
statements. None of these are expected
to have a material effect on the financial
statements of the Fund.

TSR R 2 B sE

2. EEEEHE (8
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Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments

(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’'s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is
primarily focused on fair value information
and uses that information to assess
the assets’ performance and to make
decisions. The Fund has not taken the
option to irrevocably designate any equity
securities as fair value through other
comprehensive income. The contractual
cash flows of the Fund’s debt securities
are solely principal and interest, however,
these securities are neither held for
the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting
contractual cash flows and for sale. The
collection of contractual cash flows is
only incidental to achieving the Fund'’s
business model's objective. Consequently,
all investments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

The Fund makes short sales in which a
borrowed security is sold in anticipation
of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for
various arbitrage transactions. Short sales
are held for trading and are consequently
classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Derivative
contracts that have a negative fair value
are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

TSR R 2 B sE

2. EEEEHE (8
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and

measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all
financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of
the ‘financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss’
category are presented in the statement
of comprehensive income within other net
changes in fair value of financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market
and participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value
of any derivative instruments are
recognized immediately in the statement
of comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity
to permit the structured entity to finance
its activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(d)

(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by one asset manager who applies
various investment strategies to accomplish
its investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable at
the holder’s option and entitles the holder to
a proportional stake in the respective fund's
net assets. The Fund holds redeemable
shares in each of its Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Funds is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “Net change
in unrealised appreciation in value of
investments and derivative financial
instruments”.

Income and expenses

Dividend income is recorded on the
ex-dividend date with the corresponding
foreign withholding taxes recorded as an
expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective
interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

MATEERR 2 Mi5E
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Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange losses”.
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2.

(

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
gains/losses on investments and derivative
financial instruments” and “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and derivative
financial instruments”.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company
or the counterparty.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

0]

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investments purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.

Accounts receivables

Under the adoption of HKFRS 9, accounts
receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts receivables (Continued)

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Accounts receivables are classified
as current assets if the collections of
receivables are expected within one year.
If not, they are presented as non-current
assets.

Accounts payables and accruals

Accounts payables and accruals are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
Accounts payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year
or less. If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank deposits and demand deposits,
other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or
less and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

(n

~

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of open futures
contracts.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units of the Fund are classified
as financial liabilities and are issued or
redeemed at the holder’s option at prices
based on the Fund's net asset value per
unit as at the close of business on the
relevant dealing day. The Fund’s net asset
value per unitis calculated by dividing the
net assets attributable to the unitholders
with the total number of outstanding units.
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3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth by investing primarily in
Chinese equity and fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Chinese equities, Chinese fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash to
achieve the Fund's objectives. The Fund's
expected asset allocation ranges for each
asset class is expected to be the following:

Chinese equities: 30 -70%
Chinese fixed income: 30 -70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices,
whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual instrument
or factors affecting all instruments in the
market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund’s overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the overall

market exposures were as follows:

Assets BE

Held for trading IFE{EX 3 :

Equities B

Investment funds REES

Debt securities E#:E%5

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EEMNERD

Options HAtE

Liabilities &f&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHAIMESH

Total investments and derivative financial
instruments, at cost

BRERTTESM T AU

TSR R 2 B sE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEMRBEER (48)

BE_ZE-NFR-Z-N\FRA=+AH"
FEESHNEETBRBERENT :

2019 2018
“E-hE —Z-N\F

% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
ATEE HEERE NTEE HEERE
Batt Bt

HK$ HK$

BT BT
1,214,071,588 37.56% 1,480,618,442 32.97%
1,045,215,627 32.33% 1,578,351,432 35.14%
821,611,749 25.42% 1,247,248,310 27.76%
14,859,453 0.46% 23,543,325 0.52%
2,772,000 0.09% 8,262,500 0.18%
3,098,530,417 95.86% 4,338,024,009 96.57%
(3,225,825) (0.10%)  (38,161,101) (0.85%)
(3,225,825) (0.10%)  (38,161,101) (0.85%)
3,095,304,592 95.76% 4,299,862,908 95.72%

3,016,374,108

4,156,994,676

37

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b

~

Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)
TREAR _Z-NER_F-N\EXA

exposures of the Fund as at 30th June =+BHZEEHNHIHEERE
2019 and 2018:
2019 2018
—ET—hE —E-N\F
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFETDL HEEFERDLL
Held for trading iFHE{EX M :
Equities f&%
China #E 3.99% 3.40%
Hong Kong &% 23.96% 23.82%
United States & 9.61% 5.75%
37.56% 32.97%
Investment Funds I8 E5&E&
Hong Kong &i# 32.33% 35.14%
32.33% 35.14%
Debt Securities {&75:5 %
Australia B 0.49% 1.32%
British Virgin Islands EB#ERRES 3.63% 5.50%
Cambodia FRIFEE - 0.18%
Cayman Islands FIZE 5 0.94% 0.65%
China 9.39% 8.60%
France j%xH 0.11% 0.08%
Hong Kong &% 7.54% 5.33%
India ENEE 0.08% 0.38%
Indonesia EIfg - 0.40%
Isle of Man E& - 0.15%
Kuwait FE4F 0.22% -
Luxembourg EFRE 0.49% 0.22%
Macau 2P 0.73% 0.69%
Malaysia F52RFEEE 0.20% -
Netherlands &/ 0.18% 0.43%
MR EREREREES 38



. . b,
Notes to the Financial I IZIRERZMIEE
Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HZERERE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THISEREMR (4&)
2019 2018
—E—hEF —E—-)\&E
% of net assets % of net assets
LEEFETDLE HEEFEEDL
Held for trading (Continued)
HEEXSH (@) :
Debt Securities (Continued) {&7£i8% (48)
Qatar RIEFF 0.06% -
Philippines JEEE& - 0.07%
Singapore N3 0.99% 1.21%
South Korea Fg& - 0.16%
United Kingdom ZE[| 0.12% -
United Arab Emirates B - 0.27%
United States &£ 0.25% 2.12%
25.42% 27.76%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHRSME SRS
AUD vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.21% -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.12% -
USD vs AUD (forward date:19/07/2019) 0.00% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.00% -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 15/08/2019) (0.02%) -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 15/08/2019) 0.05% -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018) - (0.31%)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018) - (0.54%)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 20/07/2018) - 0.00%
USD vs CNH (forward date: 20/07/2018) - 0.01%
USD vs CNH (forward date: 12/07/2018) - 0.51%
0.36% (0.33%)
39 Schroder China Asset Income Fund
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

Held for trading (Continued)
FEEXZSHE (@)

Options HAtE

Hong Kong Dollar &7t

As at 30th June 2019, the Fund had 2
investments (2018: 2 investments) issued
by the same issuer with market value
exceeding 10% of its net assets.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISERBEER (48)

2019 2018

—T-NE —E-)N\&E

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEREEDLL HEEFEEDE
0.09% 0.18%

_________ 0.09% ... 018%
95.76% 95.72%

BE_ZT-NEFSRA=1H  sEEH2H
RHE (2018 : 21IRIRE) ME—HTEMAH
HEBRFTETFEERNZT °
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Notes to the Financial
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued) (Continued)

3. MBEREE (8&)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERER (8)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERER (8)

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

TERERMETESEMRENS KT 25
g (FER) HEESDRABMUIFEA
FEEBRNZE - DWHRRBIEREE
BB EFA  (FE) (MEEHRERE
D EF (FER) (MEMBBRFEE)
MARERERENATEDIZEFERIS
YHOREEMES - RENGEBESFNES
Z IS EREETSIMEE 3(c) MIRARET
ez -

Impact on net assets
attributable to unitholders

DEABURNANFEENTE

Changein
Benchmark benchmark 30th June 2019 30th June 2018
components components by b=y —T-N\&
HERR EREEnNEE) ~A=+H A~A=+H
Portfolio investment % HK$ HK$
KBRS +/- BT BT
Equities

S MSCI China 1% 11,776,494 13,325,566

Investment funds MSCI China A
REES Onshore 1% 5,256,935 8,931,084

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable shift” in each key
market to estimate the change for use in
the market sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund’s investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

EEADREENES—TETHNSE
) (OB A TfE LR IR SR A 02
?J o

FitIREDLER BT  EHRTETR
EHHEH - HIHEHRESH T O LEHREE
EAERHHEREREtERRRNRER
MIREIEHIEST ©

FEESERZREESTHRE > ZREE
REE SRR E X HIBRR R R
AR TRBRIHAZERTRERSR
REEFRNTREEMEENTRERR
WFTRE - AR NEABREEIHERE
ZREESPIRERER o

ARRRERSTHRENRREAE  HA
TEIZFTFE AR RIEE T RPIKE - LER
BAEMBRREBERPIIATRE —H -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (48)

(b) TISEMBEER (48)

2019 2018
T-NE ZN\E
Number of Number of

Investee %ofnet  Investee % of net
Funds assets Funds assets
Types of investment funds BERE Fairvalue fEEEFE BIRE Fairvalue fhBEFE
HERlE HEZ¥E AYE BAt Efz¥E ATE BoLL

HK$ HK$

BT BT
Fixed income fund BIE W EZES 1 508,793,725 15.74% 1 694,085,737 15.45%
Equity fund lREE S 1 536,421,902 16.59% 1 884,265,695 19.68%
1,045,215,627 32.33% 1,578,351,432 35.13%

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2019,
total net losses incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$63,367,445
(2018: total net gains of HK$72,542,342).
As at 30th June 2019, there were no
capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to investee funds for
unsettled purchases.

FESHA-HEZARIREESHNRE
(RZEIREEASEEEENE A EHE)
A ER MR > HEZBEZREREEK
FHESRBMBRIMENTE - ZESHAILES
FREER AR —ERREESHRE
NEETESELRE -

HE_Z—AEAA=THILEE  HiET
KREESNREMEENFHEEES
63,367,445 87T (ZZ— )\ &F 1 72,542,342
BT HE_Z—NEANA=ZTH &E
SNHE|ESREST > TREERMESRE
BESNREEEBEENSEE -
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3.

(@

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

As 30th June 2019, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$116,962,447 (2018:
HK$154,092,262) and the margin deposits
with interest bearing of HK$13,453,686
(2018: HK$14,122,434). No sensitivity
analysis is prepared as the bank balances
and margin deposits are short term in
nature, and are therefore exposed to
minimal interest rate risk on these bank
balances.

At 30th June 2019, the debt securities
amounted to HK$821,611,749 (2018:
HK$1,247,248,310) and fixed income
fund amounted to HK$508,793,725 (2018:
HK$694,085,737) held by the Fund. Should
interest rates have lowered/risen by
10 basis points with all other variables
remaining constant, the increase/decrease
in net assets attributable to unitholders for
the year would amount to approximately
HK$8,322,119 (2018: HK$11,227,496),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities and
the fixed income fund.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(c) FUIZERER

R E ISR T AEER DS EEE M
R AEBIRER

AZE—NERNA=ZTH > ZESWIRT
EER 116,962,447 BT (ZE—N\F:
154,092,262 %8 7t ) RITEREBES LA
13,453,686 B 7T (ZE— /\£F : 14,122,434
BIT) c AESWARMEZFIRAME ZRIT
ERRRTERESENERERBRED
MARESHRZEETREREZFNERR
bY 57U

A ZE—NENAZTH xEESER

ERENESRECKEESZEE
DR 482,611,749 BT (ZE—)\F:
1,247,248,310 7 7t ) #1508,793,725 % 7T
(ZZ— )\ : 694,085,737 B 7T) o HEF
ETR/ EA+ERH(MEMEHRRFR
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager's current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

The table below summarises the Fund's
exposure to interest rate risk categorized
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

@R AT REE ST SRR A ER0) A
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LitiREDLERETIR  EBRZETR
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (48)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FISEEME (48)
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
MR—F  —EERE REHNE B s
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2019
HE_T-NEFERA=1+H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERRITER 116,962,447 - - - 116,962,447
Investments RE4E(E 29,645,419 415,517,235 376,449,095 2,259,287,215 3,080,898,964
Derivative financial instruments
fTESRIA - - - 17,631,453 17,631,453
Margin deposits fR&E s 13,453,686 - - - 13,453,686
Other assets Hfti& & - - - 31,052,013 31,052,013
Total Assets BELE(E 160,061,552 415,517,235 376,449,095 2,307,970,681 3,259,998,563
Liabilities &8
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEMTA - - - 3,225,825 3,225,825
Other liabilities Effi& & - - - 24,290,289 24,290,289
Total Liabilities & fE48(4 - - - 27516114 27516114
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRI BRI R 2R 160,061,552 415,517,235 376,449,095
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(c)

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
DR—F  —EERE RENE B e
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
As at 30th June 2018
HE-T-)\FXA=1H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERRITER 154,092,262 - - - 154,092,262
Investments R E4E(E 200,464,994 577,687,625 469,095,691 3,058,969,874 4,306,218,184
Derivative financial instruments
fTESmIA - - - 31,805,825 31,805,825
Margin deposits fR&E s 14,122,434 - - - 14122434
Other assets Hfti& & - - - 51,913,847 51,913,847
Total Assets BE4{E 368,679,690 577,687,625 469,095,691 3,142,689,546 4,558,152,552
Liabilities &&
Derivative financial instruments
fTEERIA - - - 38,161,101 38,161,101
Other liabilities Eft& & - - - 27,638,326 27,638,326
Total Liabilities & {E4{E - - - 65,799,427 65,799,427
Total interest sensitivity gap
B R BRI R RE 368,679,690 577,687,625 469,095,691
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodian.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMFEEARR

EERBIEHITRBRR S HFEEAHLTE
ERIHRRERREEHIEE

E_J ECAESAREREHEARNEME
BEABBREAFGFENREERB RIRIT
ﬁlnﬂﬁ °

Zk%ﬁﬁ']?xﬁ&é?’]ﬁﬁ% RAEBAIRAS
BIEETRNEITEAET > TRESKE
RAHRERE - SETERRFNMEHE
TR > RMRAEEERE -

IR 51988 E%ENEILI RS
AR - BRERSLCKRREBRRNERR
EIEE PRAEX REER - BARIRER
IBR A ACIEIIER 2 R IR B RS (T o
1?':1? BREBTHER XBHFEX
o

EEPERERSEE

48



Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2019 and 2018:

30th June 2019
—EF-hFAA=+H

Custodian sEE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited

Banks $R1T
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

UBS Ltd, London

30th June 2018
ZEF-N\F/RA=+H

Custodian sEE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited

Banks $R17
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

UBS Ltd, London

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMFEEARR (48)

TEREBER —FT-NER_F-N\EXA
= +EERRIRITAEEANEE

HK$
BT

3,080,898,964

116,962,447

13,453,686

HK$
BT

4,306,218,184

154,092,262

14,122,434

Credit rating
fEETR

P-1

P-1

Credit rating
fEETR

P-1

P-1

Source of
credit rating
EETRRR

Moody's 2i#

Moody's 12

Moody's 2i#

Source of
credit rating
EEFTRIR

Moody's 8i#

Moody's 12

Moody's 8
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d

L=

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments represent
outstanding futures and foreign exchange
forward contracts, futures and options as
disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparty of
the outstanding derivative financial
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2019
—E-hEFEHRA=TH

Counterparties 3X S HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRSMNESH

JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., London
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation, Hong Kong

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation, Singapore

Options HAtE

UBS Ltd, London

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBERERE (&)

(d) EEMAEARR (&)

TEERMITAEWESIRENXZMER
ZRTEHMEREHRINESHK - HERR
o

RERRTFEZTEESRTIANRZZHFN
T

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
&R EERRR

P-1  Moody's 21
P-1  Moody's #2i#

P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's #2i#

EEPERERSEE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2018
—E-N\FRA=+H

Counterparties X5 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts

ERRSMNESHY

Australia & New Zealand Bank, Melbourne
Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Goldman Sachs International Bank, United Kingdom

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation, London

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation, Hong Kong

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

Options HAtE

UBS Ltd, London

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
Government and other public securities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBERERE (8)

(d) EEMEEARR (48)

Source of

Credit rating credit rating
EETR  EETRRR

P-1  Moody's it

P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's #2i#

P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's f2it1

P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's #2i#

FESHANEBESTHRZRRTHSE
RENEMARNEERMEZER o 2R
IR » AR ESFANEHESFTESE
HE—RTRBRITNERIESSNEDZ
THFEEE - ABUFREMAHEBET
IEFSEE SR ©
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(d

L=

(Continued)
Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P’s or Moody’s at 30th June 2019
and 2018:

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBRKRERE (8)

(d) EEMAEARR (48)

TRELER _F-NER_FE-/NEXA
= +RFAEERFAZEHRSFEAREL
WRBEFTRHHEETR

5

Portfolio by rating category 2019 2018
REASFERENEETR —E—-hEF —E—N\F
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDE HEEFEEDLL
AAA 0.30% 1.88%
AA+ - 0.03%
AA- 0.39% 0.27%
Aa2 0.51% -
A3 0.54% 0.14%
A2 - 0.24%
Al 0.57% 0.96%
A-1 - 0.26%
A+ 2.48% 2.06%
A+u 0.18% 0.00%
A- 1.25% 1.16%
A 1.50% 0.65%
BBB+ 3.09% 1.99%
BBB- 2.00% 1.22%
BBB 1.70% 3.11%
BB+ - 0.19%
BB- 1.29% 0.99%
BB 0.32% 1.13%
Baa1 1.30% 1.90%
Baa2 0.35% 0.64%
Baa3 - 0.72%
Ba2 0.55% 0.55%
Ba3 0.65% 1.12%
B2 0.10% -
B3 - 0.22%
B1 1.17% 0.93%
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(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category
REBE RN ETR

B+
B-
B
P-1
NR

Total &5t

The Fund measures credit risk and expected
credit losses using probability of default,
exposure at default and loss given default.
Management consider both historical
analysis and forward looking information
in determining any expected credit loss.
Management consider the probability
of default to be close to zero as the
counterparties have a strong capacity to
meet their contractual obligations in the near
term. As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognised based on 12-month expected
credit losses as any such impairment would
be wholly insignificant to the Fund.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBRREE (&)

(d) EEMFAEARR (48)

2019 2018

—NE —E-N\E

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDL HEEFEEDLL
1.66% 1.26%

0.40% 0.23%

1.39% 1.46%

- 0.25%

1.73% 2.20%

25.42% 27.76%

FESFRENEER « EYRABAIENEY
RIRVIR  StEEEREMBEREEEE -
BB GRS BESE DA BRI
EETABEREEHE EEERS EEE"
RBHRFIFERYEHATNERRENE
BE > FAILEQOBIRIZAT - BRI jt
B+ _EARNRBEEGEMDERE
%> AREMLERENAESBEMS T
FEK
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong
Kong dollars, the Fund'’s functional and
presentation currency. The Fund is therefore
exposed to currency risk, as the value of the
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies will fluctuate due to changes in
exchange rates. The Manager will enter into
foreign exchange forward contracts from
time to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with Hong
Kong Dollar as at 30th June 2019 and 2018:

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(e) EREM

EXREEERTANBEERINSERLSS)
TREN R ERYERE

FEESFHLIEUBT (BEHIERPE
B sHENEERER - HNMESHESR
ERAENEETREREHMEFE
FEERMAFIEEZ R o LA E
STILEHERSME 4T » LU EE R R B AR
SHMNHIFES ©

TRELAR _F-AER_FT—-/\FNRA
=+H > xEENEERIFEERREE
MkRsETToh - AEBEBTH

2019 2018

—=—NE —B—N\E
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Non-monetary
& JrEE & FEE
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BEE BEE BTEE BTEE
Australian dollar J&7t 387,150,691 - 562,962,824 -
Renminbi AR# 209,438,518 687,850,428 132,098,574 949,355,321
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by 5% with all other variables
held constant.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(e) EERREE (4)

TERBRMEFESAARRENS REZ25H
WEEREFH TEREAESHEAEMNE
ANBEEBENTE - DIHRKRZINEE
ERAPZELA T MEMBBERE

TBE °

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

DEMEURENFEENTE

2019 2018
b=y 5 —2N\E

Estimated  Monetary Non-monetary Estimated =~ Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable & JEEM reasonable & FEE

possible possible
change % HK$ HK$  change % HK$ HK$
fli5t/IE  equivalents  equivalents  fliEH&/IE  equivalents  equivalents
235% BEE BrEE E3% BTEE BTEE
+/- +/- +/- +/- +/- +/-
Australian dollar &7t 5 19,357,535 - 5 28,148,141 -
Renminbi A R 5 10,471,926 34,392,521 5 6,604,929 47,467,766

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

I AT RIBE B ERN TG REE)) BAR
il 5t b it B 52 R B SRR B D AT P SR AR O 2
Q] o

LR B MERETIT  EBRTETR
EHE A - EXR % NERBEEANIRT
HEXKHMEMEAEZNEMEES
o
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash
redemptions of redeemable units. The
Fund invests the majority of its assets in
investments that are traded in an active
market and are considered to be readily
realisable.

The Fund also invests in derivative financial
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet
its liquidity requirements due to adverse
market conditions leading to limited
liquidity. It is the intent of the Manager to
monitor the Fund’s liquidity position on a
daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

() FEEEER

B RRETXERENEESE (SERRE
) R

AESE OISR EE D S (U E R
& - ARSMEEABHREIETRNT
SRR - RIS AR o

FEETRENTESH T ARGHEFT
ERHRG - B > RESRGBELURAH
ATERRBREKERE > LUnRERS
BERER  RAFBNHIZRET > TFAIEE
HREMRVAHES - KIEASHIIERELR
THIRBE AT

RIBABERIERN—ERZ AEEETRN
e HENFESEFTEURHEZED
Zt o EEBRT > REASIZLLGIEN > FR
BRIZX 5 BBEEUZ A ARG
BEDIE M > MARAERBRIAIEMIRBET—x
% BIREAAFIBIPRHIEE o MEBRAHZFEA
AIIRIEESRBAE A2 5IRIE T IREIE
BB A1 TERAL -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
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PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)
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3.

U]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

SRR 2 MisE

3. MIBEREE (&)

() FEEEER (8)

At 30th June 2018
®B#E"F—/N\FSA=1H

Derivative financial instruments
THEERTA

Amounts payable on redemption
of units FE{TREEIEE (i 7RIE

Distribution payable FE{JZ &

Other payables EftfE(ITRIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders
PRBBEMIFBENFEE

Total financial liabilities &Rt & &E

Up to 1 month 1-3months  Over 3 months
DR—ER —EAE=EA =EAUE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BIT BT BIT
38,161,101 - -
7,093,827 - -
9,015,941 - -
11,162,068 - 366,490
4,492,353,125 - -
4,557,786,062 - 366,490

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the

ESEMBESRBEUTA ARNEE -
M > SFEAMEEARTERU L SKEIERFR
KREABRRESRL  BAEUFEA—R

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) (f) FiEEmE (48)
The table below analyses the Fund'’s TRAMKTEENEMEE > BREXRBER
financial liabilities into relevant maturity FEREAVE ZIHA B M M ERERRE 0 A B RAHARR 4B
groupings based on the remaining period Al o TRATHMEALNERTIRTER - A
at the year end date to the contractual RIFIREEBRK > R+ ZE A8 ~NFHRIERER
maturity date. The amounts in the table are AMEERAERE - TTHEERMT AN
the contractual undiscounted cash flows. FEAR A ERKMIES 25 -
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of derivative financial liabilities is
presented in note 5.
At 30th June 2019
BE_T-hFRA=TH
Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LR—ER —ERE=EA =@EAMLE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT

Derivative financial instruments

TTEEmMTIA 167,627 3,058,198 -
Amounts payable on purchase of

investments FE(TRREIETRIE 6,167,240 - -
Amounts payable on redemption

of units F&{HE[E1 8 (IFRIE 6,340,011 - -
Distribution payable FE{TIZ S 5,327,047 - -
Other payables EfFEfTFRIE 5,972,322 - 483,669
Net assets attributable to unitholders

DEHBEMFBNFEE 3,232,482,449 - -
Total financial liabilities 2 £R&EE  3,256,456,696 3,058,198 483,669

57 Schroder China Asset Income Fund

contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2019, 3 unitholders
(2018: 1 unitholder) held more than 10% of
the Fund’s units on a nominee basis.

FAEESEUFPREBRE -BE_T—A
FRA=ZTH > ZUEBEUFAEAUARELR
(ZZ2—N\F —UEUFEAN) HFEZIRE

DZAHEEEN -

EEPERERSEE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of assets held:

At 30th June 2019
BE—T-NEFEAA=TH

Total financial assets &R & EE

At 30th June 2018
BE"Z—-N\FSA=1H

Total financial assets £ R EEE

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

() FEEER ()

TRITUBRAZ SRR EEESITE
BREBEMEE !

Up to 1-3 months Over

1 month —EBRE 3 months
LR—EAR =@Rn =EBXUE
HK$ HK$ HK$
3,255,947,338 4,051,225 -

4,558,152,552 - -
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(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018 the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(9) ZESHNLEB G IR RAALURR

BE_Z-NER-Z-N\FXA=+A"
BESNTETREERGERERFRER
ZHFTAR - FESRUNREZHEEH
DUe#RITE TR ARIRIRG o

TR T B RIRHN R H NITHOMRFEE
HHEHBRMELRORNEMEENR
& TRIAEREMIANBEMET

IR H MITRAR R BRAE E R AR L
BRI RN ERIEE :

EEPERERSEE
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(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

At 30th June 2019
HEZZT-hEARA=TAH

Derivative financial instruments $T4£ &8 T &
Foreign exchange forward contracts EEIINES LY
Options HAtE

Margin deposits fReEE

At 30th June 2018
BE_T—-N\EXA=1+H

Derivative financial instruments $T4£ &8 T &
Foreign exchange forward contracts EEIINES LY
Option HAtE

Margin deposits fRe&E

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position
financial assets MM RIRKRPZIEH
RRIEREE B W EERIBRZ 485
HK$ HK$
BT BT
14,859,453 -
2,772,000 -
13,453,686 -
31,085,139 -

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
A liabilities set-off in the

Gross amounts

statement of financial

of recognised position
financial assets RIS IRR DT
HAIERBE BT SRR SR E R
HK$ HK$

BT BT

23,543,325 -
8,262,500 -
14,122,434 .
45,928,259 -
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C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

BRI R R AR IR H PR 2R

SRR 2 MisE

N positio‘r} D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
REBRRBRPZIEH Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
WA ERMEE 2T SRIA ERE PR
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
14,859,453 167,626 - 14,691,827
2,772,000 - - 2,772,000
13,453,686 - - 13,453,686
31,085,139 167,626 - 30,917,513
D
C=A-B Related amounts not set-off
Net amounts of financial in the statement of financial position
assets presented in the ARSI R R PRI B ERE & 28
statement of financial
. position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
R RIRRPZ RS Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
IR EREE S SRIA ERE e
HKS$ HKS$ HKS HKS
23,543,325 21,606,834 - 1,936,491
8,262,500 - - 8,262,500
14,122,434 - - 14,122,434
45,928,259 21,606,834 - 24,321,425
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(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements

and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2019
BHEZT-NEAA=1H

Derivative financial instruments {148 T A

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHSNESH

At 30th June 2018
BE_T—-N\F/RAZ=TH

Derivative financial instruments {1428 T &

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRINESH

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

SR R H BT RVARE AR B IR IR0

WERARNEREIMR -

A
Gross amounts

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial

of recognised position
financial liabilities  FREAFRKRRERPZ IS
A ER B Az A% VSRR EREE 2 AR
HK$ HK$

B BT

3,225,825 -
3,225,825 -
38,161,101 -
38,161,101 -
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C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in
the statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

KB R R R PRI AR S

SRR 2 MisE

__ position D (i) D) E=C-D

RMBRRIRR PR Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

VRSB EZFE £RTH iR Pt

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

3,225,825 167,626 - 3,058,199

3,225,825 167,626 - 3,058,199

38,161,101 21,606,834 - 16,554,267

38,161,101 21,606,834 - 16,554,267
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading on the
year/period end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESEFREHIRRR LR ()

(h

L)

MERDG)F D) z2&%E > TARTEB)ZE
Ko BIF ()RR RBRRPAAIRENE
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
guoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBRKREE (8

(h) AF{EfGE (8)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be that market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund's investments (by

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKRERE (8)

(h) 2F{EfGE (8)

TRITFTEEBRE_E-NAFR_F—N
FERAZTHNRERATERRGEZR

class) measured at fair value at 30th June g
2019 and 2018:
At 30th June 2019
E_T—-NEFEARB=+H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—ER BIER B=ER wBMaE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS HE
Held for trading 5B FX 7 B
Equities iRE 1,214,071,588 - - 1,214,071,588
Investment funds IR EEE 1,045,215,627 - - 1,045,215,627
Debt securities E#%:E 5 821,611,749 - - 821,611,749
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHRIMNESH - 14,859,453 - 14,859,453
Options HAtE - 2,772,000 - 2,772,000
Total 42 3,080,898,964 17,631,453 - 3,098,530,417
LIABILITIES &8
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHRIMNESH - 3,225,825 - 3,225,825
Total 488 - 3,225,825 - 3,225,825
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2018
BE—E—-N\FSA=+H

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfSE (8)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B—ER BIER B=BR g
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT B B
ASSETS BE
Held for trading FE1ER 5 A
Equities ZE 1,480,618,442 - - 1,480,618,442
Investment funds & &EEE 1,578,351,432 - - 1,578,351,432
Debt securities {E#:55 1,242,535,697 4,712,613 - 1,247,248,310
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRIMNESLY - 23,543,325 - 23,543,325
Options HAtE - 8,262,500 - 8,262,500
Total 488 4,301,505,571 36,518,438 - 4,338,024,009
LIABILITIES &f&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRIMNESD - 38,161,101 - 38,161,101
Total 48f& - 38,161,101 - 38,161,101
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(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2019
and 2018, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the year ended 30th June 2019 and
2018, there were no transfer between
levels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and derivative financial
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.
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(h) AF{EfGE (8)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund's
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, RMB5,000
for RMB denominated distribution
units of Class A and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A and Class I denominated in
a currency other than HKD or RMB.

PAESER R 2 MisE

(0

MISEIRERE (48)

B E R EE

FEENERBUDEMAEMFAENFEE
2T BAZNRGEMRFAENFEERE
FRENE > RAESSHZEBEMERT
HEMFAANRE - FEEGLUREESHE
KEA—EREEENRENAER > UES
BFA ARBERMERT —ERANER
B DUZRESPRERES -

ATHFIABRENEE  AESHBERHR
70T :

— ENSHRENELZKFREEREE
BE; &

— BEKRBTEUDRBAEESNETR
o AR EEERENESHNRETE
755,000 87T (UBTAEKEMRER
WEZ ABRIESE) > 55000 AR
B UUARBAEREMBEZ AFHE
EEI) 51,000 2 HME K EE
T (UBTHARBLOINGEREE
E{Uz ASERIFIIERR R R B -

71

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.
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()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and derivative
financial instruments as disclosed in
the statement of financial position, all
other financial assets as disclosed in
the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables, margin deposits and cash and
bank deposits are categorized as “financial
assets at amortized cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from derivative financial instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable on
purchase of investments, amounts payable
on redemption of units, distributions
payable and other payables are categorized
as “other financial liabilities at amortized
cost”.
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4. CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
held a number of derivatives that were
valued by reference to broker quotes.
In determining the fair value of such
investments, the Trustee and the Manager
exercise judgments and estimates on
the sources of brokers and the quantity
and quality of broker quotes used. Such
broker quotes adopted to fair value the
investments may be indicative and not
executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2019 and 2018.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.
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5.

(a)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following derivative
financial instruments:

Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts as shown below:

At 30th June 2019
BE_EF-AFARAZ=TH

SRR 2 MisE

5. fiEEMIA
FESFHAUTHIESRTIA

(a) ERRSMESHY

BRSNESHRIEESIIRZHHRIEER
BREEIMNENEREE

BE_Z-NFRZE-N\FXA=1+H">
FESFAUTHERIMNESS :

Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH 28R B&E BT
Financial assets
EHEE:
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #7767,282,620 6,340,973
BRTHET “Z-hEtB+hH USD 3%7t.46,421,509
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #751,077,428 101,541
BRThET “E—NEtB+hH USD %71.743,369
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 75 1,363,295 100,492
BERThETT —Z-NEtA+hH USD 3£75944,187
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #75495,312 46,680
BRThETT “Z-NEtA+IH USD 3£7T341,740
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #75367,557 34,653
BRThET “E—NEtB+hH USD %75.253,595
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BEISNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

THMEE (B)

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Maturity date
2IH#AR

19th July 2019
—2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
—2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
—2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

(a) EHRSMEEARLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

AUD ##75230,734
USD %75 158,582

AUD 875 253,423
USD %7t174,849

AUD #75213,362
USD %7t147,209

AUD 875 207,405
USD %7t 143,644

AUD 871 73,446
USD %75.50,674

AUD #7524,123
USD 37t 16,643

AUD 87512,774
USD 37t 8,837

AUD #7535 1,468
USD %551,013

CNH AK5395,322,161
USD %7t57,011,702

CNH AK#52,750,045
USD %75.396,600

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

26,523

23,884

20,116

15,294

6,925

2,274

1,021

138

3,998,655

27,817
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (8)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IEHRSMEEALY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH 38R B&E BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EREE (B
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#52,164,464 21,895
BAREEET “E-nEtA+hA USD %55312,150
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#51,173,806 11,874
BARBEET “2-NEtA+NIH USD 375.169,281
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#9,263,660 8,708
BARBHEET “E—NEtB+hH USD %7t 1,346,846
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#531,159 5,373
BARBEET “E-nEtA+AhA USD 37t 76,601
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR 475,834 5,024
BARBEET “E-nEtA+hA USD %7168,596
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#278,579 2,818
BAREEET “E-nEtA+AhA USD %7540,176
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#5256,562 2,595
BARBEET “E-nEtA+AhA USD 3£75.37,000
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#105,873 1,071
BARBEET “E-nEtA+hA USD %7T15,269
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR 88,844 899
BAREEET “E-nEFtA+AhA USD %7512,813
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR1.22,873 231
BARBEET “E-nEtA+AhA USD %7t.3,299
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. frEEMIA (8@

(a) EHRSMEEARLY (48)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

SRR 2 MisE

5. fiEEMIA (8

(a) IEHRSMEEALY (48)

(Continued)

Fair value
AFHE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSMNESH EljG]= E&HE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EHEE 8 !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#519,602 106
BAREGET “Z-hEtB+hH USD %75.2,839
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK7,500 79
BAREGET “Z—NEtB+hH USD %7551,081
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AER547,826 62
BARBEET —Z-hEFtA+hA USD 376,951
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE975 6
BARWEGET “Z-hEtB+hH USD #5141
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 USD 3£7527,488 501
BXTHARE —Z-hEFtA+hA CNH AEH# 188,464
Buy USD and Sell CNH 15th August 2019 USD 37t41,537,751 4,051,225

BXTHARE

—Z-hEF/N\A+EAH

CNH AE%282,000,000

14,859,453

(Continued)
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Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHEISMES Y 2I#AA BE&E BT
Financial liabilities
THAEE
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#29,750,369 (83,999)
BARB®ET —ZE-hEtA+hH USD %7t4,339,748
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR5 188,464 (532)
BARKEGET “2-hEtA+hH USD %7t.27,492
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 USD %£75252,615 (42,312)
BETART “2-hEtA+hH AUD #87t.367,557
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 USD %£75143,615 (15,517)
BETART “2-hEtA+hH AUD $#7T. 207,405
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 USD %7t50,564 (7,785)
BETART “2-hEtA+hH AUD 87T, 73,446
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 USD 375,149,500 (2,213)
BETART “2-hEtA+hH AUD #5t.213,362
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 USD %£7116,789 (1,135)
BETART “2-hEtA+hH AUD 877 24,123
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 USD 37768,588 (5,088)
BETHEARE “2-hEtA+hH CNH AR#475,834
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 USD %£7t40,160 (2,940)
BETHARE —E-hEtA+hH CNH AK#%278,579
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERIA (B)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

BHRINESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)

SREEE @) -

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE
Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE
Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE
Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE
Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE
Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Maturity date
2IH#AR

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“2-NEFtA+NH

15th August 2019
“E-nE/N\B+EH

15th August 2019
“E-nE/N\B+EH

(a) EHRSMEEARLY (48)

Fair value
AFE
Notional value HK$
BERE BT
USD 3£71.36,994 (2,641)
CNH AR# 256,562
USD %£75.170,526 (2,152)
CNH AE#1,173,806
USD %£75.314,869 (650)
CNH AE152,164,464
USD %£7512,862 (515)
CNH AR 88,844
USD %7515,387 (147)
CNH AR#105,873
CNH AR#272,236,283 (607,818)
USD %£71.39,685,648
USD %£75t.39,285,334 (2,450,381)
CNH AR#272,236,283
(3,225,825)

Notes to the Financial
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(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018

BEZEF-N\FAA=1+AH

SRR 2 MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (8)

(a) IEHRSMEEALY (48)
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Fair value
AYE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHISNESH 28R B&EE BT
Financial assets
EHEE
Buy USD and Sell CNH 12th July 2018 USD %7t.36,777,778 12,030,835
BETHEARE ZZ—\EFEtA+IH CNH AK233,686,000
Buy USD and Sell CNH 12th July 2018 USD 37t 26,688,700 8,730,471
BETHEARE ZZ—\FEtA+ZH CNH AK 169,580,000
Buy USD and Sell CNH 12th July 2018 USD 375,965,403 1,009,753
BERTHEARE “2—-\tB+ZH (NH AK¥38,700,000
Buy USD and Sell CNH 12th July 2018 USD %75.2,001,847 522,011
BETHARE “2—-\tB+ZH (NH AK%512,832,000
Buy USD and Sell CNH 12th July 2018 USD %75.1,197,812 404,726
BETHEARE 2 )\tA+ZH CNH AEK#57,600,000
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 275 1,638,156 10,674
BRTHET 2 )\tAZ+H USD %75.1,208,789
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 87T 443,681 7,410
BRTAET —E-/\FtA=+H USD %75326,815
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD i#75 137,614 4,343
EBThETT 2 )\tAZ+H USD %75.101,106
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

THMEE (B

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERTHET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETTGHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETTHRTT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETTHRTT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETTGRT

Maturity date
2IH#AR

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

(a) IEHRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

AUD 275 167,005
USD %755123,016

AUD 3#75177,209
USD %7t 130,680

AUD #7163,227
USD 3%7T.46,675

AUD #7543,139
USD 3%75.31,846

CNH AK#5274,676
USD %7t41,409

USD 271,540,589
AUD #75711,573

USD %75.190,933
AUD 875,253,208

USD %75.1,874,995
AUD #75.2,533,188

USD %75122,259
AUD 7% 160,558

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

2,789

1,794

255

174

150

117,143

30,455

28,726

28,640
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IEHRSMEE ALY (48)

Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHEISMESH E): ]S BERE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
SRBE (&) .
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 USD %7t359,088 26,530
BETART “2—-\HEtAZ+H AUD #7t481,513
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 USD %£755102,851 595
BETART “2—-\HEtAZ+H AUD 35T 139,125
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 USD %5T1,943 25
BETART 2 \HEtAZ+H AUD 8752,626
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %7t.2,266,699 174,429
BETHARE “Z-)\FtHAZ+H C(NH AE#14,881,096
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %£75536,269 141,020
BETHARE —Z—-N\EtA=+H CNH AR 3,436,360
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %7t700,650 88,876
BETHARE —Z—-N\EtAZ+H CNH AR#4,570,288
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %£75258,766 38,628
BETHARE —2—-\HEtAZ+H CNH AK#1,683,010
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %55270,522 37,329
BETHARKE “2—-\HEtAZ+H CNH AE#81,762,050
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %75 166,731 36,061
BETHARE “2—-\HEtAZ+H CNH AK#51,074,974
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

THMEE (B

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Financial liabilities

EHERE !

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Maturity date
2IH#AR

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\FtAZ+H

(a) IEHRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

USD %75322,330
CNH AER#52,111,887

USD %75128,992
CNH AK#836,853

USD %£7t.38,096
CNH AR#5244,089

USD %75111,998
CNH AR%738,788

USD %75 160,685
CNH AK#1,062,489

AUD 87T, 88,124,480
USD %7166,671,897

AUD ##752,533,188
USD %751,916,522

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

29,824

21,748

10,046

4,464

3,401

23,543,325

(12,335,113)

(354,521)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IEHRSMEE ALY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH )= BHE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERaRE (&) :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J#752,051,668 (287,132)
BBTEET 2 )\tAZ+H USD %751,552,220
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J#751,031,456 (144,377)
BBTEET “2—-\&tBZ+H USD %75780,363
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD B55724,411 (129,524)
BBTEET “2—-\gtBZ+H USD %75551,648
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 7875 1,055,431 (127,384)
BBTEET “2—-\gtBZ+H USD %75,795,909
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 871,786,295 (110,061)
BRI “2—-\FtBZ+H USD 71,594,884
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #55711,573 (99,585)
BRI “2—-\FtBAZ+H USD %75538,351
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J8755597,332 (83,611)
BRI “2—-\FtBAZ+H USD %75451,921
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 871,545,556 (76,351)
BRI “2—-\FtBAZ+H USD %7t412,749
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J#71538,599 (75,390)
BRI “2—-\FtBAZ+H USD %71407,485
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)
SRIBEE (B) !

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD

BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

TSR R Z MisE

Maturity date
2IH#AR

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

fTEEMIR (48)

(a) IEHRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

AUD 875 349,225
USD %£75264,211

AUD i#75216,414
USD %75164,423

AUD 875 253,208
USD 275,190,946

AUD i#75481,513
USD %75359,129

AUD 875 449,552
USD %7t335,291

AUD 875 160,558
USD %75121,473

AUD 275464,105
USD %71344,293

AUD 3#75294,759
USD %75218,116

AUD 3875494,475
USD 2%7t.365,592

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

ET

(48,874)

(35,721)

(30,555)

(26,853)

(25,075)

(22,470)

(11,347)

(2,902)

(2,434)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IERRSMEE ALY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH )= BHE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERaRE (&) :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J855139,125 (685)
BBTEET “2—-)\tAZ+H USD %75102,863
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J8754,252 (595)
BBTEET “2—-\HEtBZ+H USD %7t3,217
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD J8712,626 (26)
BBTEET “2—-\HEtBZ+H USD %751,943
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#531,114,120  (21,356,714)
BARB®ET —Z—-\EtAZ+H USD %7t.82,827,372
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AER% 14,881,096 (598,176)
BARB®ET —Z—-\FEtAZ+H USD %75.2,320,710
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AER#11,891,377 (477,998)
BARB®ET —Z—-\FEtAZ+H USD %7t1,854,463
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#5,728,905 (193,236)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtAZ+H USD %75.888,693
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#84,570,288 (183,712)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtAZ+H USD %£75712,738
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#54,310,923 (178,654)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtAZ+H USD %75672,966
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

TSR R Z MisE

5. fTEEMIA (8@

(a)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date
BESNESH ZIHAH
Financial liabilities (Continued)
EHaRE (&) :
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtAZ+H

(a) IEHRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

CNH A% 3,436,360
USD %75535,901

CNH AE# 3,020,118
USD %71470,988

CNH AE#2,511,595
USD %75.392,505

CNH AR 2,640,114
USD %7t411,726

CNH AE#2,211,083
USD %7t344,819

CNH AE#1,976,769
USD %71308,278

CNH AK#1,683,010
USD %71262,466

CNH AE# 3,920,366
USD 71,598,407

CNH AE%2,744,663
USD %55420,816

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

(138,131)

(121,442)

(107,438)

(106,162)

(88,910)

(79,488)

(67,652)

(55,811)

(53,740)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. fTEEMIA (8
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(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IEHRSMEE ALY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH )= BHE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERaRE (&) :
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#51,062,489 (42,709)
BAREEET - )\EtAZ+H USD %75165,695
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#81,762,050 (37,570)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtBAZ+H USD %75270,553
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK151,074,974 (36,246)
BARB®ET - \FEtAZ+H USD %7T166,755
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#51,440,523 (33,465)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtBAZ+H USD %75221,533
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#52,111,887 (30,054)
BAREEET —Z—)\EtBAZ+H USD %75322,360
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE#570,711 (22,941)
BAREEET —Z—)\FEtAZ+H USD %75.89,003
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK5836,853 (21,867)
BAREEET - )\EtAZ+H USD %75129,007
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK5482,485 (19,951)
BAREEET - )\EtAZ+H USD %775,314
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK5645,968 (13,778)
BAREEET - )\EtAZ+H USD %75.99,185
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)
SRIBEE (B) !

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BRTHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BRTHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD

BRTHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BRTHRT

Maturity date
2IH#AR

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\EtBAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- )\FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

(a) IEHRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

2&E

CNH AK#5483,760
USD %7574,575

CNH AK#5244,089
USD %#7538,101

CNH AK#5948,759
USD %77 143,891

CNH AK15738,788
USD %55 112,047

CNH AR#173,990
USD %7526,317

USD 3%71.256,552
AUD 3875 349,225

USD %75402,271
AUD 387t 545,556

USD %75122,996
AUD 275 167,005

USD %751,515,340
AUD #752,051,668

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

(12,645)

(10,090)

(6,225)

(4,846)

(583)

(11,215)

(5,854)

(2,946)

(2,215)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(a) IEHRSMEE ALY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMNESH )= BHE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERaRE (&) :
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 USD %7531,842 (199)
EESEY “2—-)\tAZ+H AUD #7543,139
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %7t1,792,582 (7,485)
BETHARE “2-\tBZ+H (NH AK¥11,891,377
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 USD %75.86,032 (367)
BETHARE 2 \tAZ+H CNH AK#570,711
(38,161,101)
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TSR R Z MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERIA (8@
(Continued)
(b) Options (b) HAE
Options are contractual arrangements MR ERE RN EHARA » ETEE
under which the seller grants the buyer the EREA GREIE) EH L% 15
right, but not the obligation, either to buy EHENZSAEMITANERN > MIEE
(a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by 1 o HARELURREREEE
a set date or during a set period, a specific
amount of securities or financial instruments
at a predetermined price. Options are settled
on a net basis.
At 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund held BEEZ-AERZE—)\F > BESFEX
the outstanding options contract as shown EHZHESHNT
below:
As at 30th June 2019
HE_E-hFARA=1+H
Maturity date Notional value Fair value
FEAR BEE AFE
HK$ HK$
Options HAtE
Financial assets &RIEE
HONG KONG HANG SENG INDEX 30th July 2019
29400 CALL 30/07/2019 “2-NFtA=+H 403,368,000 2,772,000

Notes to the Financial
Statements

Management fee and trustee fee are charged
by Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited and HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.50% per annum for Class A with
an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund.
No management fee is charged to Class L.

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. FTEERTAE (8
(Continued)
(b) Options (Continued) (b) HARE (48)
As at 30th June 2018
BEZF—-N\EXRB=1+H
Maturity date Notional value Fair value
ZHAE B&E ATE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Options HA#E
Financial assets £RIEE :
HONG KONG HANG SENG INDEX 30th July 2018
28800 PUT 30/07/2018 - N\EtHA=1+H 361,938,875 8,262,500
MARGIN ACCOUNTS 6. fR:EEEO
Margin accounts represent margin deposits REEPFPORBEARTEZHENR S
held in respect of open futures contracts. REZ - BE_Z-—NLEXB=+8%
As at 30th June 2019, the Fund held 13,453,686 87T (ZZ—/\4F : 14,122,434
margin deposits of HK$13,453,686 (2018: B) 0 2,772,000 8T (ZE—N\&F :
HK$14,122,434) of which HK$2,772,000 8,262,500 87T) AZRHITFER
(2018: HK$8,262,500) is restricted.
MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE 7. ERERARETAER

MREEREER (B58) ARARKESHE
S5ERRFS () BRR AR D RIIENE R E
RISFEANER °

REEEERNHAENEEFENESER
ALt ASRRIBBEOZ—RE > USFEEE
THEEFEANZEAR - FESZERBKI
HRINEEE -

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

MEEPERERSEE
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7.

8.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE
(Continued)

The Trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.50% per annum of, net asset value
of the Fund.

These fees are accrued daily on each
valuation date and payable monthly or
quarterly in arrears.

As at 30th June 2019, management fee
and trustee fee payable amounted to
HK$2,618,644 (2018: HK$4,222,589)
and HK$180,512 (2018: HK$267,776)
respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee
for the year amounted to HK$36,855,887
(2018: HK$34,402,180) and HK$2,436,891
(2018: HK$2,455,990) respectively.

DISTRIBUTIONS

(a) Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

TSR R Z MisE

(a)

EEBEARETAER (8

FESHBRNSINERLEELESEE
BENEI SRS HREKEASE
156,000 870 > UBEAERTEEENT D
ZEBRAR -

ERNSAGEESER > ENEARAK
HEFFRZT o

BEE_ZT-AEAA=1H ENEEER
EEABRADRA2618644 87T (ZE—N
F:4,222,5898 ) R180512EB T (ZF
—)\%E : 267,776 B7T) ©

FERAZEBRERGEXSAEBERAS A
36,855,887 78 7t (— & — J\ £ : 34,402,180
BIT) K243681BT(ZF— )\ F:
2,455,990 #7T) °

3=}
RTAE
KIEARH ERBIRE SRR ER

B EIKE o ERRBEUNRANERF
W FE T A RTEFIEERE A o
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the Distribution Units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month's prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the
prior period of the Fund, the change will
be subject to the SFC's prior approval and
one month's prior notice to the relevant
unitholders.

MATEERR 2 MisE

8.

RS ()

(b) WS B

MUWBENMS @ REABRERENSA
ZEAHEMMIKERE o 24T > KEAY
TRBERFELRE o RUEERERE AR
TR E IS AT HAAE RS B (4R R B
ATRRUZMEEMIKE » LEAREE
REREFPRTIRE °

IR NG E AR S BB R R B L
WEBEMZIKSER - ERIKERENE
2 ARAARMEMFAEAZH—EAELE
Ao KB ATTERBFTESRRERKE
MIEHZARBHOBAPZMIRENESE
M ZEERAERESEAMERABR
BUFAASH—ERELE -

MEEPERERSEE
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

The following tables show the distributions

of the Fund during the year:

HKD Class A
AITASERIE

Record date
%A

019 ZF-1F
25thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtRZ+EH
29th August 2018 ZE—/\ENBZ+HA

26th September 2018 ZE—\EAAZ+7"H

24th October 2018 ZE—/\E+AZ-+MA

28th November 2018 ZE—/\E+—B=+/\A

19th December 2018 ZE—\F+ZA+hA
30th January 2019 Z5—NF—RB=18H
27th February 2019 ZE—hE-A-++H
27th March 2019 ZE—-hE=B_++H
24th April 2019 ZE—HEMA=+1A

29th May 2019 ZE—hERRZ AR

28th june 2019 ZE—h&ERBZ+\A

2018 2F—\&F
26th July 2017 Z5—tFtBZ+AH
30th August 2017 E—+&£\B=1H

27th September 2017 ZE—tE£hB-+tA

25th October 2017 ZB—tF+B-+%A

29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—-B-+hA
27th December 2017 ZE—t&+-F=++AH

24th January 2018 Z5—/\#—B-+1A
21st February 2018 Z5—\FZA=+—H
28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=B-+/\A
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB=+4H
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+H

29th June 2018 ZE—\ERB-+H8

TSR R Z MisE

8. kS (&)
(b) WS EI (48)

TREVNERKSCH
Distribution
No. of units  per unit

entitled  BEfI
distributions RS

Payment date BRKEURE HKS
kER ZEfi BT
7th August 2018 ZE—/\FE/\BtH 9,715,543.13  0.285657
10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 912153959  0.274828
10th October 2018 Z5—/\E+A+H 8,602,974.58  0.268194
5th November 2018 ZE—/\&+—B&A 7,606,456.41  0.254474
10th December 2018 ZE—N\E+_-F+H 7,146,672.70  0.257868
3rd January 2019 “E—H5—B=H 7,102,288.61  0.251533
12th February 2019 ZE—hEZA+=H 6,761,510.69  0.261646
11th March 2019 ZE—hE=B+-H 6,44831137  0.274974
8th April 2019 ZE—HEMANR 6,333,166.05  0.276366

8th May 2019 “E—NFRANB
11th June 2019 ZE—-hEARB+—A

6,396,584.64  0.281710
6,191,254.06  0.262206

10th July 2019 ZE—AELAB+H 6,075,653.85  0.272839
4th August 2017 ZE—t £ /\BNA 3,321,828.07 0.271410
8th September 2017 ZE—tEAB/\H 4,103,089.90  0.281561

10th October 2017 ZE—+F+A+H
6th November 2017 ZE—t4+—B7A

4,879,632.36  0.280010
5901,159.94  0.285015

8th December 2017 Z5—t&+_A/\B 6,190,458.53  0.286927
8th January 2018 ~E—\E—A/\A 6,359,207.35  0.288056
Sth February 2018 “E—\E-B%A 7,575,882.92  0.308924
5th March 2018 ZE—\E=B % H 8,553,092.10  0.299103
11th April 2018 ZE—\EMA+—H 9,151,132.83  0.294482
8th May 2018 Z5—/\ERB/\B 9,357,459.65  0.293559
12th June 2018 ZE—\E/RB+-H 10,028,966.37  0.294478
11th July 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 10,077,568.37  0.286002

Total
distribution
amount
ERER
HK$

BT

2,775,312.90
2,506,854.48
2,307,266.16
1,935,645.39
1,842,898.20
1,786,459.96
1,769,122.23
1,773,117.97
1,750,271.77
1,801,981.86
1,623,383.96
1,657,675.32

901,577.36
1,155,270.10
1,366,345.86
1,681,919.10
1,776,209.69
1,831,807.83
2,340,372.06
2,558,255.51
2,694,843.90
2,746,966.50
2,953,309.96
2,882,204.71
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

USD Class A

SErTAHERIE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BEf amount
distributions REH EREE
Record date Payment date BRNEURS Uss uss
fasxe kER ZEfi e e

2019 ZE—hi
25th July 2018 ZE—\E+tBZ+%H 7th August 2018 ~5—/\E/\BtH 994717530 0028231  280,818.71
29th August 2018 ZE—/\ENBZ+1.H 10th September 2018 ZZ—\EAA+H 944145175 0.027149  256,325.97
26th September 2018 ZE—/\EABZ+AH  10th October 2018 ZE—\E+H+H 8,825459.85 0.026622  234951.39
24th October 2018 ZEF—\E+B-+MmH 5th November 2018 ZE—/\+—A &R 793960020 0.025163  199,784.16
28th November 2018 ZE—/\f+—FZ+/\B  10th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZA+H 7,700,865.42  0.025550  196,757.11
19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZF+NH  3rdJanuary 2019 ZE-NE—A=H 7636,342.09 0024920 190,297.64
30th January 2019 ZE—hE—A=+H 12th February 2019 ZE—AEZF+ZH 7303,02045 0025863  188,878.02
27th February 2019 ZE—AE-A=++H 11th March 2019 Z5—N¥=F+-H 7,211,99379 0027163  195899.39
27th March 2019 ZE—NE=FZ-++H 8th April 2019 ZE—REMANR 7,365,156.21 0027301  201,076.13
24th April 2019 ZE—AEMB-+MA 8th May 2019 _E—hERBN\R 721304208 0.027855  200,919.29
29th May 2019 ZE—hERR=+AA 11thjune 2019 ZE—NE~B+—H 740359036 0.025901  191,760.39
28th June 2019 “F—AEXRB=+/\B 10th July 2019 ZE—hELA+A 7360,067.57 0027079 199,303.27
2018 ZF—)\F

26thJuly 2017 ZE—tE+B-+AA 4th August 2017 ZE—t+&)\RNA 3,787,649.00 0026941  102,043.05
30th August 2017 ZE—tEN\B=1H 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EABNR 4,670,027.40  0.02789  130,275.08
27th September 2017 ZE—t&ABZ+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—t&+A+H 558573328 0.027803  155300.14
25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+EH 6th November 2017 ZE—t+%£+—B7A 5896910.16 0028322  167,012.29
29th November 2017 ZF—t&+—B=+AH  8th December 2017 ZF—t5+=B/\H 6,347,46237  0.028491  180,845.55
27th December 2017 ZE—tH+ZBZ++tH 8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—A/\H 6,557,967.77  0.028591  187,498.86
24th January 2018 Z5—/\£—B-+MA Sth February 2018 “E—\£-B %A 7547,739.35 0030643  231,285.38
21st February 2018 “5—\E-A-+-H 5th March 2018 ZE—\E=B %A 853439749  0.029636  252,925.40
28th March 2018 Z2—/\E=F=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—\ENA+-A 9,180,189.54  0.029095  267,097.61
25th April 2018 ZE—\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 ~E—/\£RA/\R 9,170,668.04  0.029007  266,013.57
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\E/B+—H 9,778,387.88  0.029097  284,521.75
29th June 2018 ZE—\ERB-+HB 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtA+—H 10,290,973.18  0.028266  290,884.65
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RS (48)
(b) WS EI (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) WS EI (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued)

AUD Hedged Class A RMB Hedged Class A

TR hALERE (i AREEE hALERIE (i

Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.of units  perunit  distribution No.of units ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount entitled FE( amount
distributions RS BREEE distributions RS BREEE
Record date Payment date BRUERE AU$ AU$ Record date Payment date BEKERE  RMBS RMBS$
250 kER 2Bl 2w b 250 kER 2Bl ARER AERER

2019 E—hE 2019 =F-N%E
25thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtBZ+EA 7th August 2018 ~5—\E/\BtH 8,563,042.93  0.026075  223,281.34 25thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtBZ+EA 7th August 2018 ~E—\E/\BtH 5311,776.69 0379732 2,017,051.59
29th August 2018 “E—\ENB=+HA 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 8,394,095.21 0025064  210,389.60 29th August 2018 “E—\ENB=+1A 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 504570881 0364714  1,840,240.64
26th September 2018 ZE—/\EABZ+7"H  10th October 2018 ZE—\E+HA+H 8,127,884.69  0.024574  199,734.64 26th September 2018 ZE—/\EABZ+7<"H  10th October 2018 ~E—\E+A+H 4,759,52539 0402080  1,913,709.97
24th October 2018 ~E—\E+B-+A 5th November 2018 ZE—/\+—F&H 7,722,032.13 0021108 162,996.65 24th October 2018 “E—\E+B-+A 5th November 2018 ZE—/\+—F&H 451885872 0358976 1,622,161.83
28th November 2018 ZE—/\E+—FZ+/\H  10th December 2018 Z5—/\&+-A+H 740860040 0021412 158,632.95 28th November 2018 Z5—/\fE+—BZ+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZA+H 4312,989.08 0364239  1,570,958.83
19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZA+RB  3rdjanuary 2019 ZE—nE—-A=H 7,335502.15  0.020874  153,121.27 19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZFA+RH  3rdjanuary 2019 ZE—nE—-A=H 4,287,580.78 0313186  1,342,810.27
30th January 2019 ~E—NE—B=+H 12th February 2019 ZE—hE-A+-A 7,027,450.84 0021639 152,067.01 30th January 2019 ~E—NE—B=+H 14th February 2019 ZE—HE-A+TA 4170,530.04 0303180  1,264,421.30
27th February 2019 “E—AE-B=++A 11th March 2019 “E—NE=B+-H 6,586,534.47 0022716  149,619.72 27th February 2019 Z3—AEZB=++H 11th March 2019 “5—-NE=B+-8H 4,032,42035 0272425  1,098,532.11
27th March 2019 ZE—hEZA-++A 8th April 2019 ZZ—HEMANR 6,567,282.84 0020546  134931.39 27th March 2019 ZE—hEZA-++A 8th April 2019 ZE—hEMANR 3,787,52440 0273684  1,036,584.83
24th April 2019 ZE—hENB=+MA 8th May 2019 ZE—NERANH 6,519,20824  0.020968  136,694.76 24th April 2019 ZE—hERA 1A 8th May 2019 “E—NERA\A 390043325 0279244 1,089,172.58
29th May 2019 ZE—hERR-+AA 11th June 2019 ZE—h &/~ B+-H 643442225 0017331 11151497 29th May 2019 ZE—hERR-+AA 11th June 2019 ZE—h &/~ B+—H 3847,481.72 0302919 1,165475.32
28th June 2019 ZB—NERB-+/\B 10thJuly 2019 ZF—h&EtA+H 6,548,462.30  0.018115  118,625.39 28th June 2019 ZB—NERB-+/\B 10thJuly 2019 =F—h&EtA+H 4,061,705.66  0.316653  1,286,151.28

018 ZF—)\% 2018 ZF—)\%
26thJuly 2017 ZE—tELAZ+AR 4th August 2017 ZE—tE)\AMA 1,806,00244 0031786 5740559 26thJuly 2017 ZE—tEtBZ+AR 4th August 2017 ZE—tE/\AMA 1,570279.13 0455013 714,497.42
30th August 2017 ZE—t£/\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANR 2121,346.28 0032913 69,819.87 30th August 2017 ZE—t£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t£EAANA 2,059,013.17 0470706 969,189.85
27th September 2017 ZE—tFABZ+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—tE+A+H 2,750,585.86  0.032794  90,202.71 27th September 2017 ZE—tFABZ+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—tE+A+H 2,538,775.49 0468819  1,190,226.19
25th October 2017 ZE—t&+B=+%A 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—F7H 3,264,663.41  0.033401  10,043.02 25th October 2017 Z5—t&+B-+1A 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—A~H 292690292 0477270 1,396,922.96
29th November 2017 ZZ—tFE+—AZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—tF+ZA/\H 4,249491.04 0033598  142,774.40 29th November 2017 ZZ—tFE+—AZ+AH  8th December 2017 ZE—t%F+ZA/\H 3,534,074.01 0480240  1,697,203.70
27th December 2017 ZE—t%+ZBZ++H  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—ANR 4,562,701.28 0031273 142,689.36 27th December 2017 ZE—+%£+-B=++H 8thjanuary 2018 ~E—\E—A/\RA 3,610,500.78 0481970  1,740,157.40
24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B-1+MA 5th February 2018 ZE—\EZR%H 426356553 0030922  131,837.97 24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—RA-1+0H 5th February 2018 ZE—\EZRH 421323515 0515850  2,173,397.35
21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—H 5th March 2018 Z2—/\=B %A 542522728 0029877  162,089.52 21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—-H 5th March 2018 Z2—/\#=F 1A 4,050,711.64 0498780  2,020,413.95
28th March 2018 ZE—\E=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—\ERA+—H 6,157,981.36  0.026876  165,501.91 28th March 2018 ZE—\E=A-+/\A 11th April 2018 ZE—\ERB+-H 4,471,499.94 0440962 1,971,761.56
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMA=+4A 8th May 2018 ZZ—/\51B/\H 6,839,756.17  0.026790  183,237.07 25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMA=+%A 8th May 2018 ZZ—/\FHB/\H 4,669,534.63 0439310 2,051,373.26
30th May 2018 “E—\EXR=+A 12th June 2018 ZE—\E/~B+ZA 8,356,626.70  0.026874 22457599 30th May 2018 “E—\EXR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\&E/B+—H 491362439 0440670 2,165,286.86
29th June 2018 Z5—\ERB-+NA 11th July 2018 ZE—\EtA+-A 8,651,660.03 0026102  225825.63 29th June 2018 Z5—N\ERB-+NA 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 5,017,648.67 0428083 2,147,970.10
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 13 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with related parties and
connected persons. Connected persons
of the Manager are those as defined in
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the SFC. All transactions
with related parties and connected persons
were entered into in the ordinary course of
business and on normal commercial terms.

(i) Asat30th June 2019, the Fund placed
bank deposits amounted to
HK$116,962,447 (2018: HK$154,092,262)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, a
related company of the Trustee and
Registrar. Bank interest income
amounted to HK$1,460,350 (2018:
HK$494,131) has been earned by the
Fund.

(i) As at 30th June 2019, the Fund
placed investments amounting to
HK$3,080,898,964 (2018:
HK$4,306,218,184) with HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited, the Trustee and Registrar.

(iii) During the year ended 30th June
2019, transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$68,830 (2018:
HK$119,097) were charged by the
Trustee.

TSR R Z MisE

9. HEMEALTZZS

PR MR AN 7 2 BREAREEA
B RSN RMTEE 13 2 JFRGRIEROIES 3 -
SREBEARMEAL I XRWT - G2
ABMEAL RRESSES RS EHE
RER SR BNEERE RS
(BB FA) PRIV o BB A
RIEAL > R8T i S HERET » 15
—IRATB MRS o

() BEZZ-NERB=1+HE£EK
48{E116,962,447 BT (ZE—NF .
154,092,262 #F7t) IRITERNAESF
ABiMEEREZ BB ELRTAR
NF] o XESHWEUERTTH BURALEE
1,460,350 870 (ZZ— /\£F : 494,131
#BIT) °

(i) BEZZE—-NEFEAB=1H > EEEK
481 3,080,898,964 BT (ZE—N\£&F :
4,306,218,184 8 7T) IREM ST AR
MEZRIEA o

(i) BE_E—NEFESB=Z1+HLEFEE
é#ﬁ’b&%?ﬁa%?ﬂw&%o%m(_
—/\FE 119,097 #7T)  LERAZ
FEMEZ REAN —ELEESTRT
(ZEM) BIRATR °
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(iv) During the year ended 30th June 2019,
the net registrar’s cost amounting to
HK$5,118,961 (2018: HK$4,829,973)
was paid to Schroder Investment
Management (Europe) S.A., the
registrar’'s service provider of the
fund.

(v) As at 30th June 2019, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts which
are managed by the Manager or
other companies under the same
group of the Manager, amounting
to HK$1,045,215,627 (2018:
HK$1,578,351,432).

(vi) During the year ended 30th June 2019,
the Fund has incurred brokerage
commission expense amounting to
HK$592,142 (2018: HK$928,669) paid
to a related company of the Trustee
for its brokerage services.

MATEERR 2 MisE

9. HAEMEALZRS (&)

(iv)

(iv)

BEZZT-NEFEAB=1THLFEFM
BREHEA5118961 8T (ZE—/N\%F:
4,829,973 %7T) o ItEBRAZ 4 FEME
Z BRF5RMHt#E —Schroder Investment
Management (Europe) S.A. °

BEE_ZT-NENB=1tH E2&
BHEBARZCEARBEEETH
AT EEMNEMNETPHERES
1,045,215627 B Tt ( Z & — )\ &£ :
1,578,351,43237T) ©

HE_Z-AEXRA=+HILEEES
BB EEERA592,14287T (=
T— )\ : 928,669 HIT) Tt FEEA
BRAEAL -
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10. TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong Tax

(b

~

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund is exempt from
Hong Kong profits tax under Section 26A of
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realized in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.

(c) Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received during the year.

TSR R Z MisE

10. &
(a) HEBRIE

RIEEBIRBIRGIE 20A REESEENAR
BMEBFIGHK » BT SRR o

(b) FEPIMIRIE

FEERENVEBINEFIZ N LR PE
AR > EREEEEEHMSRS
PR EMBIHAR (THARY) © RIFPEPEZE
PRSI » ZEENAMBEEHRASHE
U B P E A HARIE o 22T » FINEET
ARESEIZRE > 2ESFREE AR
BRGMFETEIRIEE > BREFKH
AEE B AW HIRE » BIL MBS RE
T EmEF R IRIE S HR M o
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund's capital is represented by the
units in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to invest its capital in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund’s Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a liability in the statement
of financial position, carried at the
redemption amount that would be payable
at the year end date if the unitholder
exercised the right to redeem the units
in the Fund.

MATEERR 2 MisE

M. BERTEUNBARIEMEMSEASEN

FEE

FEENERZURSEMRAR > WUAD
RGENKAAFEERYBRRERE
e NERZBURBARBONESEAR
EABLBEEFELSHRRPIR - BHiED
REBR  xESGREMEIPTIAZR
BERFRE > MHERFRANE T RBFERE
Bz e lbEtERERE ZRESERE
g o

REFEEN T —SE+A/N\BIZER
21 (R1E5]) » FESHNREDUGEERZ
RMXZEFE > Mt EEEUEESR
& (FEERTEAEMER -

DEMBEURAEANFEERMBERRTERES
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FEMBERRETINFERAZEEFER °
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Notes to the Financial MFBiIRR 2 MizE Notes to the Financial BAFRERTR 2 Bt

Statements Statements
11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET M. BRTEMSERSRAENMSTEASE 11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET M BRTEMSERSRAEMSTEASE
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE (&) ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE (&)

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June

A E-NEFER-E-N\FRB=THEH#

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

2019 2018
2019 and 2018: T2 B —E2—hEF —EBN\F
Units Units
2019 2018 Bfu B
_g—mﬁ _$—/\# USD Class A Distribution %7t A BRI S B (i
Uﬂ,'tf Uﬂ,'tf Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
B i FNERTENHE 10,290,973.18  3,199,520.01
HKD Class A Accumulation 5T A S8R R Units issued T8 2,265,105.83  17,967,279.25
Number of units in issue at beginning of the year Units redeemed B&[a] 813 (5,196,011.44) (10,875,826.08)
Unﬁggﬁgiﬁ_ﬁ;;@ 1283?;9? 2;2;232; Number of units in issue at end of the year
Units redeemed FEI &1 (95,533.62)  (185,098.51) FABRGRINE 7.360.067.57 1029097318
o USD Class I Accumulation ¥t 185 2HEE(
Number of_u::l&s in issue at end of the year Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
FRERTEIHE 11427342 160,793.93 EYEEFTEINE 11,985,907.46  12,507,580.68
Units issued ¥1TE (I 175,198.85 264,246.52
HKD Class A Distribution 7t A BRI S8 (i Units redeemed B&[G1 i (1,395,203.65) (785,919.74)
Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
EN R TEULE 10,077,568.37 2,627,586.73 Number of units in issue at end of the year

Units issued BT {il 2,424,574.45  17,831,864.43 FREHTEUHE 10,765,902.66  11,985,907.46
Units redeemed H&[E]E i (6,426,488.97) (10,381,882.79)
AUD Hedge Class A Distribution ;8 A BRI S E (i
Number of units in issue at end of the year Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
FREBTEMHA 6,075,653.85  10,077,568.37 FYBRITEMEE 8,651,660.03 1,721,046.87
Units issued $4TE (i 2,531,671.50  13,609,242.37
USD Class A Accumulation 277 A BRI B Units redeemed B&[E] 88 {1 (4,634,869.23) (6,678,629.21)
Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
FEBRITEMHE 108,774.79 127,162.18 Number of units in issue at end of the year
Units issued Z¥{TE{il 31,623.65 361,225.84 FREHTELHE 6,548,462.30  8,651,660.03
Units redeemed B&[EIE (i (50,074.80) (379,613.23)
RMB Hedge Class A Distribution A B#¥}h A RIS B (i
Number of units in issue at end of the year Number of units in issue at beginning of the year
FEROBFEURE 90,323.64 108,774.79 FHEBHTEUHKA 5,017,648.67  1,038,277.52
Units issued 178U 1,723,850.45 7,971,390.99
Units redeemed H&[E]E {1 (2,679,793.46)  (3,992,019.84)
Number of units in issue at end of the year
FREZTEMHE 4,061,705.66  5,017,648.67
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1.

12.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

ARABEMIFEANFEESE T
HKD Class A Accumulation

BT AR RBEEN

HKD Class A Distribution

BT AR S B

USD Class A Accumulation

EIT AR RBEN

USD Class A Distribution

ET AR S B

USD Class I Accumulation
ETIERIRREEL

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
TRITER AR S

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
AR ASERIW S B

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the year ended 30th June 2019
and 2018, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

RMB AER#%108.2295

TSR R Z MisE

N EBETEURBRIRAKEMFEASE

LREE (&)
2019 2018
—2-h&E —E-N\E
HK$ 375 118.6027 HK$ 7T 120.6429
HK$ 77T 108.8548 HK$ #75114.1150

US$ E5511.7727 US$%£7511.9249

US$ 371 10.8037 US$%=5511.2782
US$3£7512.3518 US$ %7512.3030
AU$ 87T 10.8481 AU$ 875 11.3620

RMB AE#113.7278

12. JFE MR L HE

BE_E-NFR-_ZF-N\ERA=+HEF
ER o KB AREBHE A IR K4L5T T
AAETARBEERZZFSBRENR
o
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13.

14.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

On 7th December 2017, the Fund had
arranged revolving uncommitted overdraft
facilities with the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC").
The overdraft facility is the lesser of
US$12,500,000 or 10% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD. As
at 30th June 2019 and 2018, there was no
outstanding payable under the overdraft
facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 22nd October 2019.
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
HEEREHREE CREER)

As at 30th June 2019

HE-E—NEAF=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
CHINA [ 128,924,037 3.99
Byhealth Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 276,110 6,088,741 0.19
China CYTS Tours Holdings Co Ord CNY1
cc 885,635 12,774,974 0.39
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd A
Shrs Ord CNY1 CC 418,053 10,981,836 0.34
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd A Shs
Ord CNY1 Szhk 409,906 11,550,597 0.36
Qiagia Food Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 600,696 17,240,893 0.53
Shandong Sinocera Functional Material Co
Ltd Ord Npv Szhk 602,148 11,642,633 0.36
Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc Ord CNY1
CcC 328,300 16,408,580 0.51
Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 1,201,642 12,142,847 0.38
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt Ord CNY1
Szhk 805,100 8,556,676 0.26
Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond Ord CNY1
Szhk 1,443,600 16,015,494 0.50
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co
Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 460,366 5,520,766 0.17
HONG KONG Fi# 774,534,302 23.96
A Living Services Co Ltd H Ord CNY1 1,018,250 13,461,265 0.42
Asm Pacific Technology Ord HKDO.1 214,500 17,160,000 0.53
China Construction Bank Corp H Shr Ord
CNY1 8,244,000 55,482,120 1.72
China Dongxiang Group Co Ord HKDO0.01 3,711,000 3,562,560 0.11
China Life Insurance Co H Ord CNY1 1,480,000 28,475,200 0.88
China Longyuan Power Group Corp H Shr
Ord CNY1 3,143,000 15,746,430 0.49
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 519,000 15,699,750 0.49
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 250,500 17,823,075 0.55
China Qilfield Services Ltd Ord CNY1 1,636,000 12,646,280 0.39
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd
Ord Nap 466,000 13,420,800 0.41
China Pacific Insurance (Gr) Co Ltd H Shs
Ord CNY1 629,000 19,215,950 0.59
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd
Ord Npv 928,600 19,407,740 0.60
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ord HKDO.1 1,280,000 10,969,600 0.34
China Vanke Co Ltd H Shrs Ord CNY1 231,700 6,788,810 0.21
Chow Sang Holdings International Ltd Ord
HKDO0.25 922,000 10,603,000 0.33
Citic Securities Co Ltd H Shr Ord CNY1 1,312,500 21,367,500 0.66
Cnooc Ltd Ord HKD0.02 1,286,000 17,180,960 0.53
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHE (RESEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LHRE (8]
HONG KONG (Continued)
)
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd H Shrs
Ord CNY1 2,891,000 8,817,550 0.27
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd Ord
HKDO0.02 1,254,000 16,753,440 0.52
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd Ord
HKD.00001 732,000 15,115,800 0.47
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Ltd
Ord HKD1 46,400 12,797,120 0.40
Huatai Securities Co Ltd H Shrs Ord Npv 1,930,000 25,939,200 0.80
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 5,608,000 31,965,600 0.99
Jiangxi Copper Company Ltd H Shrs CNY1 1,963,000 20,415,200 0.63
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 1,119,500 20,621,190 0.64
Netdragon Websoft Holdings Limited Com
USDO.01 317,500 6,121,400 0.19
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd H Shr
Ord CNY1 662,400 25,171,200 0.78
Petrochina Co Ltd H Shrs CNY1 6,554,000 28,247,740 0.87
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China Ltd
H Shr Com CNY1 201,000 18,853,800 0.58
Prada Holdings Ord EUR0.10 1,564,000 37,770,600 1.17
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Co Ltd H Shs Ord CNYO0.1 1,316,000 9,317,280 0.29
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd Ord HKDO0.025 2,417,000 19,311,830 0.60
SJM Holdings Limited Ord HKD1 1,409,000 12,526,010 0.39
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ord HKD0.00002 325,900 114,912,340 3.55
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 154,260 10,566,810 0.33
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology
Co Ltd H Shs Ord CNY1 1,638,440 13,992,277 0.43
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co Ltd H Shr Ord
CNY1 3,006,500 26,306,875 0.81
UNITED STATES %E 310,613,249 9.61
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord (1 Adr
Reps 1 Share) 80,030 105,945,965 3.28
Bilibili Inc Adr (1 Adr Reps 1 Ord Shs) 41,604 5,288,259 0.16
Four Seasons Education Cayman Inc Adr (1
Adr Reps 0.5 Reg Shs) 173,494 2,521,085 0.08
Iqiyi Inc Adr (1 Adr Reps 7 Ord Shs) 169,765 27,387,869 0.85
Jinkosolar Holding Co Ltd Adr USD0.00002
(1 Adr Reps 4 Ord Shs) 132,414 22,437,966 0.69
Netease Inc Adr USD0.0001 (1 Adr Reps 25
Ord Shrs) 6,552 13,092,227 0.40
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T-NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings AFE net asset value
BER & REER BHE HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8])
UNITED STATES (Continued)
=E (8)
Secoo Holding Ltd Adr (1 Adr Reps 0.5 Reg
Shs) 172,816 10,260,950 0.32
Sina Corp Com USD0.133 24,669 8,312,297 0.26
SPDR Gold Shares ETF 63,722 66,310,706 2.05
Tal Education Group Adr (1 Adr Rep 2 Ord
Shs) 20,665 6,151,066 0.19
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-Adr Com 0.0001
USD (1 Receipt=0.2 Shs) 175,880 11,858,159 0.37
Weibo Corp Spon Ord USD0.00025 (1Adr
Reps 1 Share) 50,544 17,196,806 0.53
Yum China Holdings Inc Com USDO0.01 38,372 13,849,894 0.43
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELHREES
HONG KONG &i# 1,045,215,627 32.33
Schroder China Fixed Income Fund RMB
Class I Accumulation Units 3,743,483 508,793,725 15.74
Schroder China Equity Alpha Fund USD
Class I Accumulation Units 290,240 536,421,902 16.59
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LifERSES
RENMINBI A R# 50,132,666 1.55
Bank of China/Paris Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 22/11/2020 3,000,000 3,472,385 0.1
BMW Finance NV Ser EMTN (Reg S) 4.25%
18/10/2020 5,000,000 5,759,288 0.18
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
12/11/2024 2,000,000 2,288,666 0.07
China Government Bond (Reg S) (Br) 2.9%
04/07/2019 2,000,000 2,273,388 0.07
China Government Bond (Reg S) (Br) 3.3%
04/07/2023 3,000,000 3,433,322 0.1
China Government Bond (Reg S) (Br)
3.36% 21/05/2022 10,000,000 11,470,950 0.35
China Government Bond (Reg S) (Br)
3.38% 04/07/2026 2,000,000 2,271,411 0.07
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg S) (Reg) 5.8%
12/03/2021 4,000,000 4,665,319 0.14
Ind & Comm Bk China/SG (Ser EMTN)
(Reg S) (Reg) 3.3% 25/04/2022 10,000,000 11,413,433 0.35
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHE (RESEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REER e ¢=| HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRwES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E 771,479,083 23.87
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser (EMTN)
(Reg S) (Br) 4.4% 14/02/2021 2,670,000 3,084,504 0.10
21 Vianet Group Inc (Reg S) 7.875%
15/10/2021 1,500,000 12,099,609 0.37
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 3.2% 11/03/2025 773,000 6,168,721 0.19
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
16/03/2046 1,000,000 8,956,563 0.28
AKCB Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75%
09/10/2023 250,000 2,066,650 0.06
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait (Reg S) Var Perp 850,000 7,006,291 0.22
Asian Infrastructure Inv (Reg) 2.25%
16/05/2024 1,213,000 9,627,283 0.30
Baidu Inc (Reg) 3.875% 29/09/2023 1,500,000 12,184,887 0.38
Bank of China Hong Kong Ser Regs (Reg)
Var Perp 1,105,000 9,218,622 0.29
Bank of China Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5%
13/11/2024 1,500,000 12,647,227 0.39
Beijing Capital Polaris (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/03/2021 1,200,000 9,508,969 0.29
Beijing Environment Bvi Co Ltd (Ser USD)
(Reg S) (Reg) 5.3% 18/10/2021 250,000 2,009,131 0.06
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) Var
19/10/2075 400,000 3,570,312 0.1
Castle Peak PWR Fin Co (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
EMTN 3.25% 25/07/2027 1,600,000 12,684,438 0.39
CCTI2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625%
08/08/2022 1,700,000 13,102,352 0.41
CDB Leasing Co Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S)
4.25% 02/12/2024 900,000 7,400,391 0.23
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27/06/2029 1,686,000 13,317,228 0.41
Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
4.875% 01/06/2021 550,000 4,417,854 0.14
Charming Light Investment Ser EMTN
(Reg S) 5% 03/09/2024 400,000 3,395,437 0.10
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
7.95% 19/02/2023 1,900,000 15,548,828 0.48
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S)
4.1% 09/03/2024 1,000,000 8,138,711 0.25
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Ser EMTN)
(Reg S) (Req) 4.75% 21/02/2029 250,000 2,106,982 0.07
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE REEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T-NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
13/05/2025 900,000 7,077,586 0.22
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27/02/2029 1,500,000 12,117,012 0.37
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var
03/07/2075 700,000 5,496,094 0.17
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
07/08/2023 894,000 7,306,844 0.23
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 800,000 6,221,563 0.19
China Oil & Gas Group Ltd (Reg S) 5%
07/05/2020 800,000 6,265,813 0.19
China Southern Power Grid (Reg) Ser Regs
3.5% 08/05/2027 1,600,000 12,874,625 0.40
China Taiping Capital (Reg S) 4.125%
21/11/2022 700,000 5,680,664 0.18
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd
(Reg S) (Req) Var Perp 29/09/2049 600,000 4,699,219 0.15
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
02/03/2021 500,000 4,047,852 0.13
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) 5.5%
23/01/2022 200,000 1,556,641 0.05
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) Var Perp 800,000 5,882,813 0.18
CITIC Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser EMTN 3.875%
28/02/2027 500,000 3,991,328 0.12
CK Hutchison Capital 17 (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31/12/2049 900,000 7,066,406 0.22
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser
Regs (Reg) 3.5% 05/04/2027 500,000 4,031,855 0.12
CK Hutchison Intl 19 Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.625% 11/04/2029 600,000 4,878,642 0.15
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
14/03/2021 1,000,000 7,952,617 0.25
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
19/07/2027 1,500,000 12,081,270 0.37
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 19/07/2022 200,000 1,573,891 0.05
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5%
05/05/2025 1,000,000 8,049,723 0.25
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 4.2%
05/05/2045 200,000 1,668,581 0.05
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BEREHS (REER) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Buge HK$ Bt (LWEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9%
02/06/2022 1,100,000 8,594,609 0.27
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 8%
27/01/2024 1,400,000 11,908,203 0.37
Dianjian Haiyu Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 14/12/2065 200,000 1,544,102 0.05
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg) 5.875%
14/08/2022 500,000 3,574,219 0.11
GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.1% 30/01/2021 2,300,000 17,609,375 0.54
Gemdale Ever Prosperity (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
06/09/2021 2,073,000 16,458,486 0.51
Goodman HK Finance Ser EMTN (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.375% 19/06/2024 600,000 4,924,805 0.15
Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
22/06/2020 1,700,000 13,214,844 0.41
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
14/07/2026 900,000 6,896,672 0.21
Hong Kong Electric Finance Ser EMTN
(Reg S) (Reg) 2.875% 03/05/2026 900,000 7,007,063 0.22
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S)
Frn 27/04/2022 1,900,000 15,040,875 0.47
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser (EMTN)
(Reg S) (Req) Frn 07/11/2022 1,000,000 7,760,703 0.24
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd Ser EMTN
(Regs) (Reg) 5.5% 16/01/2025 900,000 7,681,078 0.24
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.875% 21/09/2025 200,000 1,690,445 0.05
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 25/08/2022 541,000 4,400,908 0.14
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 7.375% 14/05/2026 523,000 4,116,582 0.13
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.375% 15/05/2024 200,000 1,605,469 0.05
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.875% 15/05/2026 1,500,000 12,099,609 0.37
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser
Regs (Req) 4.2% 27/07/2026 1,000,000 8,113,945 0.25
New World China Land Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
4.75% 23/01/2027 200,000 1,635,961 0.05
Nwd Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.75%
Perp 29/12/2049 400,000 3,088,203 0.10
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE REEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T-NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125%
04/02/2029 315,000 2,704,841 0.08
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 1,300,000 10,156,250 0.31
Phoenix Lead Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp 900,000 6,864,258 0.21
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 5.95%
19/07/2020 1,000,000 7,777,773 0.24
Rongshi International Fi (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 04/05/2027 600,000 4,828,734 0.15
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5%
01/03/2022 667,000 5,464,971 0.17
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 11.25%
22/08/2021 800,000 6,710,937 0.21
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 8.75%
25/10/2022 400,000 3,101,562 0.10
Sands China Ltd (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 1,160,000 9,912,109 0.31
Santos Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Br)
4.125% 14/09/2027 382,000 2,943,340 0.09
SD International Sukuk (Ser EMTN) (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.3% 09/05/2022 800,000 6,343,750 0.20
Shimao Property Hldgs (Reg S) (Reg)
6.125% 21/02/2024 2,000,000 16,445,313 0.51
Shougang Group Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
23/05/2024 217,000 1,737,280 0.05
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 26/09/2023 600,000 4,887,398 0.15
Sinopec Group Overseas 2015 (Reg S)
4.1% 28/04/2045 800,000 6,594,069 0.20
SP Group Treasury Pte Ser Regs 3.375%
27/02/2029 2,000,000 16,351,328 0.51
SPIC Lux Latam Re Ener (Reg S) 4.65%
30/10/2023 1,900,000 15,696,078 0.49
State Grid Overseas Inv (Reg S) 4.25%
02/05/2028 3,000,000 25,720,148 0.80
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) (Ser EMTN)
(Reg S) (Req) 3.75% 25/02/2029 1,000,000 8,236,914 0.25
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.925% 19/01/2038 500,000 3,940,430 0.12
Three Gorges Finance I (Cayman Islands)
(Ser Regs) 3.15% 02/06/2026 900,000 7,080,363 0.22
Times China Hldg Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
21/02/2022 1,300,000 10,511,719 0.33
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHE (RESEZ) @

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings AFE net asset value
& REER e ¢=| HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 17/01/2021 500,000 3,945,312 0.12
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31/12/2049 900,000 7,313,098 0.23
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
31/01/2021 1,600,000 12,259,875 0.38
Vanke Real Estate HK (Reg S)(Reg) Ser
EMTN Frn 25/05/2023 800,000 6,258,875 0.19
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (EMTN) (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.975% 09/11/2027 500,000 3,919,336 0.12
Vedanta Resources (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
9.25% 23/04/2026 500,000 3,969,727 0.12
Weichai Intl HK Energy (Reg S) (Reg)
4.125% 30/09/2020 900,000 7,141,113 0.22
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 1,600,000 6,273,437 0.19
Wisdom Glory Group Ltd (Reg S) 5.25%
Var Perp 900,000 7,057,617 0.22
Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7%
15/03/2028 1,000,000 7,813,867 0.24
WTT Investment Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
21/11/2022 2,200,000 17,780,331 0.55
Yestar Healthcare Holding Co Ltd (Reg S)
6.9% 15/09/2021 1,000,000 6,708,984 0.21
Yingde Gases Invstmt Ltd Ser (Regs)
(Reg S) 6.25% 19/01/2023 1,400,000 11,101,562 0.34
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
8.625% 23/01/2022 1,000,000 8,212,891 0.25
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg)
10.5% 28/06/2020 200,000 1,617,937 0.05
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg)
8.65% 21/01/2023 1,500,000 11,431,875 0.35
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
REEHE 3,080,898,964 95.31
OTHER NET ASSETS
HthEE#E 151,583,485 4.69
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2019
BE_Z-NFAAZ+HEERE 3,232,482,449 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
I ERTESRMTRUMRA S 3,016,374,108
Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)
REHGEE (REFHK)

For the year ended 30th June 2019

ZE-NEFEAB=FHILFE

Holdings
BHE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
EXR /& ®EER i el ARG
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
CHINA HE
Amoy Diagnostics Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 117,460 117,460 -
Anhui Kouzi Distillery Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 209,533 209,533 -
Asymchem Laboratories Tian Jin Co Ltd A Shs Ord
CNY1 Szhk 138,526 300,535 -
Byhealth Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 276,110 - -
China CYTS Tours Holdings Co Ord CNY1 CC 1,232,135 346,500 -
China International Travel Service Ord CNY1 CC 209,801 450,900 -
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC - 598,302 -
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd Ord
CNY1 Szhk 67,589 67,589 -
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 112,277 474,496 -
Hualan Biological Engineer Ord CNY1 Szhk 794,351 794,351 -
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine C Ord CNY1 CC 193,466 193,466 -
Longi - Rts 2019 Shhk Nil Paid 12/04/2019 - 61,686 61,686
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd A Shrs Ord
CNY1 CC 418,053 - -
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd A Shs Ord
CNY1 Szhk 409,906 - -
Midea Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk - 389,370 -
Opple Lighting Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 146,482 146,482 -
Qiagia Food Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 600,696 - -
Rainbow Department Store Ord CNY1 Szhk 602,432 2,396,140 -
S F Holding Co Ltd A Shrs Ord CNY1 Szhk - 570,187 -
Shandong Sinocera Functional Materi Al Co Ltd
Ord Npv Szhk 492,091 - 110,057
Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc Ord CNY1 CC 328,300 - -
Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 1,201,642 - -
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt Ord CNY1 Szhk 805,100 - -
Suning Com Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 679,700 679,700 -
Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond Ord CNY1 Szhk 1,443,600 - -
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
Nil Paid Rts 23/04/2019 - 196,840 196,840
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co Ltd Ord
CNY1 Szhk 354,128 - 106,238
HONG KONG &t
7 Road Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 6,183,498 6,183,498 -
A Living Services Co Ltd H Ord CNY1 1,018,250 - -
Asm Pacific Technology Ord HKDO.1 214,500 - -
Bank of China Ltd Shs H Ord CNY1 6,167,000 6,167,000 -
Cansino Biologics Inc H Ord CNY1 85,400 85,400 -
CGN Power Co Ltd H Shrs Ord CNY1 - 2,338,000 -
China Construction Bank Corp H Shr Ord CNY1 - 4,833,000 -
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LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8
HONG KONG (Continued)
)
China Education Group Holdings Ltd Ord
HKD0.00001 - 556,000 -
China Life Insurance Co H Ord CNY1 1,480,000 - -
China Literature Limited Ord Npv 211,600 341,400 -
China Longyuan Power Group Corp H Shr Ord
CNY1 1,991,000 - -
China Medical System Holdings Ltd Ord USD0.005 - 475,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 421,000 454,000 -
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd H Shr Ord CNY1 - 670,500 -
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 - 490,500 -
China Oilfield Services Ltd Ord CNY1 1,636,000 - -
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd Ord Nap 708,000 242,000 -
China Pacific Insurance (Gr) Co Ltd H Shs Ord
CNY1 - 110,800 -
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp H Shr Ord
CNY1 - 5,224,000 -
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd Ord Npv 275,200 - -
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ord HKDO.1 1,280,000 - -
China Vanke Co Ltd H Shrs Ord CNY1 124,600 554,900 -
Chow Tai Fook Ord HKD1 - 1,884,600 -
Citic Securities Co Ltd H Shr Ord CNY1 876,500 261,500 -
Cnooc Ltd Ord HKDO0.02 1,286,000 - -
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd H Shrs Ord
CNY1 2,891,000 - -
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord Npv - 956,000 -
DAH Sing Banking Group Ltd Ord HKD1 - 630,400 -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd Ord Npv 272,000 272,000 -
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd Ord HKD0.02 1,254,000 - -
Haidilao International Holding Ltd Ord
USD0.000005 138,000 138,000 -
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd Ord
HKD.00001 732,000 - -
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Ltd Ord HKD1 - 37,600 -
HSBC Holdings Plc Ord USDO.5 (HKSE) 198,400 636,800 -
Huatai Securities Co Ltd H Shrs Ord Npv 856,800 381,800 -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 1,332,000 9,855,000 -
Innovent Biologics Inc Ord USD.00001 127,000 127,000 -
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 2,122,500 1,003,000 -
Netdragon Websoft Holdings Limited Com
UsDO.01 317,500 - -
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LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8]
HONG KONG (Continued)
% (48)
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd H Shr Ord CNY1 - 426,000 -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China Ltd H Shr
Com CNY1 89,500 442,000 -
Prada Holdings Ord EUR0.10 475,100 - -
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 - 524,400 -
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co Ltd
H Shs Ord CNYO.1 1,316,000 - -
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd Ord HKD0.025 2,417,000 - -
SJM Holdings Limited Ord HKD1 1,409,000 - -
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 - 716,200 -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ord HKD0.00002 381,500 604,600 -
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 138,800 138,800 -
Weichai Power Co Ltd H Shrs Ord CNY1 1,483,000 1,483,000 -
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co Ltd Ord Npv - 272,000 -
Wise Talent Information Technology Co Ltd Ord
USD0.0001 - 133,600 -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 244,200 143,500 53,560
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc Ord USD0.000025 69,500 189,500 -
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd H
Shs Ord CNY1 1,638,440 - -
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co Ltd H Shr Ord CNY1 - 1,543,500 -
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co Ltd Shr CNY1 - 217,800 -
UNITED STATES £H
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord (1 Adr Reps 1
Share) 5,210 5,450 -
Baidu Inc Adr USD0.00005 (1 Adr Reps 1 CL A Shs) - 44,140 -
Bilibili Inc Adr (1 Adr Reps 1 Ord Shs) 41,604 - -
Etfs Physical Gold ETF 64,791 64,791 -
Huazhu Group Ltd Adr (1 Adr Re 4 Shs) 53,271 53,271 -
Igiyi Inc Adr (1 Adr Reps 7 Ord Shs) 146,375 - -
Jinkosolar Holding Co Ltd Adr USD0.00002 (1 Adr
Reps 4 Ord Shs) 132,414 - -
Netease Inc Adr USD0.0001 (1 Adr Reps 25 Ord
Shrs) 9,421 2,869 -
Secoo Holding Ltd Adr (1 Adr Reps 0.5 Reg Shs) 193,306 20,490 -
Sina Corp Com USD0.133 12,108 - -
SPDR Gold Shares ETF 63,722 - -
Tal Education Group Adr (1 Adr Rep 2 Ord Shs) 20,665 - -
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-Adr Com 0.0001 USD
(1 Receipt=0.2 Shs) - 90,003 -
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LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8
UNITED STATES (Continued)
EE (8)
Weibo Corp Spon Ord USD0.00025 (1Adr Reps 1
Share) 44,869 12,720 -
Yum China Holdings Inc Com USD0.01 38,372 - -
UNLISTED EQUITIES
JELHRRE
HONG KONG
&E
Sinotrans Shipping Ltd Ord HKDO.1 - 13,724,500 -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELHREES
HONG KONG
&
Schroder China Fixed Income Fund RMB Class [
Accumulation Units 355,562 1,786,457 -
Schroder China Equity Alpha Fund USD Class I
Accumulation Units 55,928 233,912 -
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EhRBES
HONG KONG DOLLAR
BT
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) 0% Conv 12/02/2019 - 4,000,000 -
Future Land Development (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
10/02/2019 - 8,000,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate Ser 1238 (Reg S) Conv 0%
11/02/2019 - 4,000,000 -
Smart Insight International Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Conv
4.5% 05/12/2023 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
Smart Insight Intl Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv 0%
27/01/2019 - 6,000,000 -
RENMINBI A R
Bank of China/Macau Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
4.45% 05/03/2019 - 5,000,000 -
Bank of Communications Ser NCD (Reg) 0%
12/01/2019 (China Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhEES (@)
RENMINBI (Continued)
ARS8
Central Huijin Inv Ser 1801 (Reg) 4.9% 29/01/2019
(China Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
China Construction Bank Ser NCD (Reg) 0%
30/07/2018 (China Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
China Natl Petroleum Co Ser MTN (Reg) 3.4%
22/04/2019 - 10,000,000 -
Ind & Comm Bank Chn/Sydney (Reg S) (Br) 3.65%
27/10/2018 - 2,000,000 -
Ind & Comm Bk China/SG (Ser EMTN) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.3% 25/04/2022 10,000,000 - -
Itnl Offshore Pte Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.5%
18/01/2021 - 2,000,000 -
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holdings (Reg S) 4.375%
06/08/2018 - 5,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
21 Vianet Group Inc (Reg S) 7.875% 15/10/2021 1,500,000 - -
361 Degrees International (Reg S) (Reg) 7.25%
03/06/2021 - 600,000 -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 4.45%
24/07/2023 - 400,000 -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 5.45%
24/01/2028 - 300,000 -
ABM Investama TBK PT Ser Regs (Reg) 7.125%
01/08/2022 - 1,200,000 -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 3.2% 11/03/2025 773,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5% 16/03/2046 800,000 - -
AKCB Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75% 09/10/2023 250,000 - -
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait (Reg S) Var Perp 850,000 - -
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625% 24/04/2022 - 600,000 -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.2% 06/12/2047 - 200,000 -
Alibaba Group Holding Ser Wi (Reg) 2.5%
28/11/2019 W/1 - 300,000 -
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2% 23/03/2025 - 400,000 -
Asian Infrastructure Inv (Reg) 2.25% 16/05/2024 1,213,000 - -
AYC Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% 29/12/2049 - 400,000 -
Azure Nova International Ser EMTN (Reg S) 3%
21/03/2020 - 300,000 -
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EhEBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Azure Orbit IV Intl Fin Ser (EMTN) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.5% 25/01/2021 - 800,000 -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 3.875% 29/09/2023 1,500,000 - -
Bank of China Hong Kong Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp 1,105,000 - -
Baoxin Auto Finance I Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - 200,000 -
Beijing Capital Polaris (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/03/2021 - 342,000 -
Beijing Environment Bvi Co Ltd (Ser USD) (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.3% 18/10/2021 250,000 - -
Beijing Gas Sg Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
31/05/2022 - 400,000 -
Bharti Airtel Internatio (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
11/03/2023 - 200,000 -
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) Var
19/10/2075 - 500,000 -
Bluestar Fin Holdings (Reg S) 3.125% 30/09/2019 - 1,300,000 -
BOC Aviation Ltd (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.875%
27/04/2026 - 200,000 -
BOC Aviation Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) 4.375%
02/05/2023 - 1,000,000 -
CCBL Cayman Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 3.25%
28/07/2020 - 200,000 -
CCCI Treasure Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp
29/12/2049 - 200,000 -
CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 08/08/2022 - 1,100,000 -
CDB Leasing Co Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) 4.25%
02/12/2024 900,000 - -
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 27/06/2029 1,686,000 - -
Central China Real Estate (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
16/07/2018 - 700,000 -
Central Plaza Dev Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
30/01/2021 - 2,876,000 -
Chalco HK Investment (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
07/09/2021 200,000 200,000 -
Chalieco Hong Kong Corp (Reg) Reg S (Reg S) Frn
Perp 29/12/2049 - 200,000 -
Charming Light Investment Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) Frn 21/12/2020 - 2,100,000 -
Chengdu Comm Invst Group (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75%
13/12/2027 - 400,000 -
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EhEES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 7.95%
19/02/2023 1,900,000 - -
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Ser EMTN) (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.75% 21/02/2029 250,000 - -
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 08/02/2023 - 1,000,000 -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27/02/2029 1,500,000 - -
China Construction Bank Asia Ser EMTN (Reg S)
Var 20/08/2024 - 200,000 -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br) 8.75%
28/06/2025 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25%
28/06/2021 - 800,000 -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.5%
28/06/2023 - 600,000 -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.85%
22/04/2019 - 659,000 -
China Jinjiang ENV (Reg) (Reg S) 6% 27/07/2020 - 800,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
07/08/2023 894,000 - -
China Merchants Port Holdings Company Limited
(Reg S) 4.75% 03/08/2025 (Formerly known as
China Merchants Finance (Reg S) 4.75%
03/08/2025) - 200,000 -
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - 1,300,000 -
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.625%
20/04/2022 - 200,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser EMTN) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.75% 26/08/2024 202,000 202,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser EMTN) (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.125% 26/02/2029 214,000 214,000 -
China SCE Group Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 10%
02/07/2020 (Formerly known as China Sce
Property Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 10% 02/07/2020) - 700,000 -
CHN Aoyuan Property Grp (Reg) (Reg S) 6.35%
11/01/2020 - 1,500,000 -
CHN Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
05/11/2025 - 200,000 -
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
05/12/2020 - 900,000 -
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
02/03/2021 500,000 - -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020 - 200,000 -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) 5.5% 23/01/2022 200,000 - -
Cimpor Financial Opertns (Reg S) 5.75%
17/07/2024 - 500,000 -
CITIC Limited Var Perp - 200,000 -
CITIC Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Reg) 3.7% 14/06/2026 - 200,000 -
CK Hutchison Intl 19 Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 11/04/2029 600,000 - -
Cmbhi Finance Bvi Co Ltd (Reg S) 5% 06/08/2028 308,000 308,000 -
CNOOC Curtis Funding No.1 Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.5%
03/10/2023 - 600,000 -
CNPC General Capital (Reg S) 3.4% 16/04/2023 - 200,000 -
COSL Finance Bvi Ltd (Reg S) 3.25% 06/09/2022 - 1,500,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 8%
27/01/2024 1,400,000 - -
Country Garden Holdings Company (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 09/03/2020 - 1,200,000 -
CSCEC Finance Cayman II (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5%
05/07/2027 - 300,000 -
Dianjian Haixing (Reg S) (Reg) Frn Perpetual
29/10/2049 - 200,000 -
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 - 900,000 -
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg S) 7.5% 08/12/2018 - 800,000 -
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg) 5.875% 14/08/2022 500,000 - -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
24/07/2022 - 400,000 -
First Abu Dhabi Bank Pjsc (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp
29/12/2049 - 500,000 -
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
23/09/2026 - 300,000 -
Future Land Development Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
5% 16/02/2020 - 800,000 -
GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.1%
30/01/2021 2,300,000 1,000,000 -
Gemdale Ever Prosperity (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
06/09/2021 2,073,000 - -
GMR Hyderabad Internatio Ser Regs 4.25%
27/10/2027 - 700,000 -
GOHL Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027 - 900,000 -
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£ (8)
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
27/03/2024 - 500,000 -
Guangzhou Metro Investment Finance (Bvi) Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) 3.375% 03/12/2020 - 200,000 -
Health and Happiness H&H International
Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 7.25% 21/06/2021 - 1,700,000 -
Hidrovias Int Fin Sarl Ser (Regs) (Reg) 5.95%
24/01/2025 - 1,000,000 -
Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
22/06/2020 700,000 - -
Hong Kong Airport Auth (Ser EMTN) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.45% 21/02/2029 227,000 227,000 -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
27/04/2020 - 200,000 -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
27/04/2022 1,900,000 - -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser (EMTN) (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 07/11/2022 1,000,000 - -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Reg)
4.95% 07/11/2047 - 800,000 -
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd Ser EMTN (Regs) (Reg)
5.5% 16/01/2025 900,000 - -
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) Frn
15/05/2021 483,000 483,000 -
Ind & Comm Bank China/SG Ser EMTN (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 16/04/2021 - 1,500,000 -
Indika Energy Cap II Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
10/04/2022 - 400,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.35% 11/02/2049 500,000 500,000 -
Indonesia Asahan Alumini (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
6.53% 15/11/2028 400,000 400,000 -
Indonesia Asahan Aluminium (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
5.71% 15/11/2023 213,000 213,000 -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China/HK Ser
EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 2.875% 21/02/2022 - 200,000 -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China/NY
(Reg) 2.452% 20/10/2021 - 400,000 -
Industrial Bank of Korea (Reg) Ser Regs Var Perp
29/12/2049 - 1,000,000 -
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Jiangxi Railway Invstmnt (Reg S) 4.85%
21/02/2022 750,000 750,000 -
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% 29/12/2049 - 300,000 -
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S)
6.875% 04/02/2039 370,000 370,000 -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.5%
25/08/2022 541,000 - -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.5%
25/08/2022 - 500,000 -
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 3.9% 16/04/2023 - 400,000 -
Macquarie Bank London (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs
Var Perp 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Maoye International Hldg Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
7% 23/10/2018 - 1,300,000 -
MCC Holding HK Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 2.95%
31/05/2020 - 3,000,000 -
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
7.375% 14/05/2026 523,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 - 1,000,000 -
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.375% 15/05/2024 200,000 - -
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.875% 15/05/2026 1,500,000 - -
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs 4.625% 10/08/2030 - 600,000 -
Mirvac Group Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S)
3.625% 18/03/2027 - 900,000 -
Modernland Overseas Pte (Reg S) 6.95%
13/04/2024 - 500,000 -
MTR Corp CI Ltd Ser Dip (Reg S) 2.5% 02/11/2026 - 200,000 -
Nagacorp Ltd Ser Regs 9.375% 21/05/2021 - 1,000,000 -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
11/02/2019 - 263,000 -
New World Development Company (Reg S) 5.25%
26/02/2021 - 500,000 -
Newcastle Coal Infrastru Ser Regs (Reg) 4.4%
29/09/2027 - 1,800,000 -
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% 04/02/2029 315,000 - -
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75%
27/07/2026 - 200,000 -
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp - 900,000 -
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
PB International BV (Reg) (Reg S) 7.625%
26/01/2022 - 600,000 -
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S) 30/05/2044 - 600,000 -
PT Pelabuhan Indo II (Reg S) 4.25% 05/05/2025 - 600,000 -
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 10/02/2045 - 500,000 -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg S) 4.75% 11/02/2029 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Rongshi International Fi (Reg S) (Reg) 2.875%
04/05/2022 - 400,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5% 01/03/2022 667,000 - -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 11.25% 22/08/2021 800,000 - -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 8.75% 25/10/2022 400,000 - -
Rumo Luxembourg Sarl Ser Regs 5.875%
18/01/2025 - 400,000 -
Sands China Ltd (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 1,160,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Reg S (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 1,160,000 1,160,000 -
Santos Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Br) 4.125%
14/09/2027 - 718,000 -
Scentre Mgmt Ltd/Re1 Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75%
23/03/2027 - 200,000 -
SD International Sukuk (Ser EMTN) (Reg S) (Reg)
6.3% 09/05/2022 800,000 - -
Shimao Property Hldgs (Reg S) (Reg) 6.125%
21/02/2024 2,500,000 500,000 -
Shimao Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.375%
10/02/2022 800,000 1,600,000 -
Shougang Group Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
23/05/2024 217,000 - -
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 4.35%
26/09/2023 600,000 - -
Sino Ocean Land Treasure Finance III (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp - 1,200,000 -
Sinochem Corp (Regs) Var Perp 29/12/2049 - 200,000 -
Sinochem Int Dev Pte Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
25/07/2022 - 1,400,000 -
Smartone Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875%
08/04/2023 - 200,000 -
SP Group Treasury Pte Ser Regs 3.375%
27/02/2029 2,000,000 - -
SPIC Lux Latam Re Ener (Reg S) 4.65% 30/10/2023 1,900,000 - -
State Grid Overseas Inv (Reg S) 4.25% 02/05/2028 - 2,000,000 -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 - 1,600,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

NEHESEE CREER) @
For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFENA=THIEEE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE REEE i P AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhEBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) (Ser EMTN) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 25/02/2029 1,000,000 - -
Sunny Express (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5% 21/03/2022 212,000 212,000 -
Sunny Optical Tech (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
23/01/2023 - 1,200,000 -
Swire Propert Mtn Fin Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 13/01/2026 - 900,000 -
Tiangi Finco Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75%
28/11/2022 - 1,600,000 -
Times China HIdg Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
21/02/2022 1,300,000 - -
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
17/01/2021 800,000 500,000 -
Times Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020 - 800,000 -
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31/12/2049 900,000 - -
Treasury Bill UCP 0% 11/10/2018 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75% 31/01/2021 - 2,100,000 -
US Treasury Bill ZCP 28/02/2019 500,000 500,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (EMTN) (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09/11/2027 - 1,500,000 -
Vedanta Resources (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 9.25%
23/04/2026 1,000,000 500,000 -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 7.125% 31/05/2023 - 400,000 -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25% 07/06/2021 - 700,000 -
Weichai Intl HK Energy (Reg S) (Reg) 4.125%
30/09/2020 - 400,000 -
Weichai Intl HK Energy (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - 900,000 -
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 4,800,000 4,800,000 -
Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7% 15/03/2028 - 400,000 -
WTT Investment Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
21/11/2022 500,000 300,000 -
WYNN Macau Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.5%
01/10/2027 - 1,600,000 -
Xian Construction Invest Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Reg)
2.8% 13/09/2019 - 900,000 -
Yancoal International Res Dev (Reg S) Stp
Perpetual 29/12/2049 - 200,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

NEHESEE CREER) @
For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFENA=THIEEE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR & RHEIEE b pe LIRS D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhEES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Yingde Gases Invstmt Ltd Ser (Regs) (Reg S) 6.25%
19/01/2023 - 1,000,000 -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.5%
26/02/2024 1,261,000 1,261,000 -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.625%
23/01/2022 1,000,000 - -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.375%
06/03/2021 - 1,400,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5%
28/06/2020 200,000 - -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg) 8.65%
21/01/2023 1,500,000 - -
Zhuzhou City Construction (Reg S) 2.98%
19/10/2019 - 830,000 -
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEET HEEBES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
o
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 5.375%
03/12/2018 - 600,000 -
Treasury Bill UCP 06/06/2019 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Treasury Bill UCP 23/05/2019 - 11,000,000 -
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Performance Table (Unaudited)
FER (REER)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFANAZHHIEFE

2019
—E-hE

2018 2017
—TN\E —T+F

Net asset value BEEE

Net asset value per unit B EEFE

HK$ %753,232,482,449 HK$#8754,492,353,125 HK$ 7 1,867,421,241

Class A £85!
HKD Accumulation Units 7t RFEE I HK$ %75 118.6027 HK$ 87T 120.6429 HK$ 7875 108.7749
HKD Distribution Units 7&7ti 8 B HK$ 77T 108.8548 HK$ %75 114.1150 HK$ %75 106.0272
USD Accumulation Units £ RFEE L US$ ET 11.7727 US$ 7 11.9249 US$3£7510.8055
USD Distribution Units Sl S 811 US$ %75 10.8037 US$ =75 11.2782 US$3£7510.5313
AUD Hedged Distribution Units

BITEPR S B AU$ 875 10.8481 AU$®5T11.3620 AU$ 87T 10.6525
RMB Hedged Distribution Units

ARBH U S Ef RMB AR 1082295 RMBARI113.7278  RMB AR 106.4633
Class I 4871
USD Accumulation Units &7t £ 81 US$ %75 12.3518 US$ %75 12.3030 US$£7510.9624

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION

HRI Bz AR
HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT ALERIEfL BEURSIBE SEREERE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BB WS B RBE B

HK$ &7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T
2019 Z2—hEF 123.0092 114.2626 105.7445 98.5224
2018 ZZ—\#F 129.4930 124.0265 107.9529 105.2258
2017 Z5—tF 108.8956 106.4110 94.7871 94.0252

USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
EITASERIE BEURSRBE BEURBEEE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIEE WS B RBE WS B

US$ =TT US$ &7t US$ %7t US$ =7t
2019 Z2—h& 12.1676 11.2925 10.4708 9.7544
2018 ZE—N\& 12.8451 12.3012 10.7231 10.4509
2017 Z&—t & 10.8280 10.5796 9.4736 9.3963

MEEPERERSEE
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FAR (REER) @®

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE—NFAA=HHIEEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

HIRIL H B2 2Rk (48)

USD Class I
ETCIERIE M

2019 ”2—hE

2018 Z&—/\F
2017 ZB—t4&

AUD Hedged Class A
RITHR A BRI

2019 ”2—hE

2018 Z&—/\F
20177 ZB—+&

RMB Hedged Class A

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEREHEE SEUREEEE
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
RTEEB RBE
US$ =7t US$ =TT
12.7186 10.8826
13.1581 10.8807
10.9808 9.5278

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEREHEE SEUREEEE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WEES W BB
AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
11.3766 9.8034
12.4134 10.5706
10.7041 9.5304

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

AN RIEHHALER B BEURSNBEE SEUREEEE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WEES W BB

RMB A RHE RMB A ERH&
2019 ZE—NI%E 113.9311 97.9980
2018 “E—N\F 124.0095 105.6996
2017 Z&—+% 107.2537 94.6738
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